


  Town of Mashpee                                     Planning Board  
                      16 Great Neck Road North  
                      Mashpee, Massachusetts 02649 

1 
 

Mashpee Planning Board 

 Minutes of Meeting 

Wednesday, November 01, 2023 at 7:00PM 

Mashpee Town Hall - Waquoit Meeting Room 

16 Great Neck Road North 

Mashpee, Ma 02649 

 

Broadcast Live on Local Channel 8  

Call-in Conference Number: (508)-539-1400 x 8585 

Streamed Live on the Town of Mashpee website 

https://www.mashpeema.gov/channel -8 

 

Present: Chair Karen Faulkner, Mary Waygan, Dennis Balzarini, Mike Richardson, Dale 
Oakley, Robert (Rob) Hansen  

Also Present: Evan Lehrer – Town Planner 

CALL TO ORDER 
Chairwoman Faulkner called the meeting of the Planning Board to order at 7:00PM. The 
Pledge of Allegiance was recited.  
 
APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES – October 18, 2023   

There were no comments regarding the meeting minutes for October 18, 2023.  
 
MOTION:  

Mr. Richardson made a motion to accept the meeting minutes as written for October 18, 

2023. Seconded by Mr. Balzarini. All in favor.  

 

PUBLIC COMMENT  

None 
 

PUBLIC HEARING   

7:10PM (Continued from 9/20/2023)  

  Applicant:   Marcello Mallegni, Forestdale Road, LLC  
  Location:   532 Main Street (Map 26, Block 6) 

Request:   The Applicant requests consideration for approval of a 9 lot definitive 
subdivision plan of land consisting of approximately 18.05 acres located 
on Main Street (Route 130) between Nicoletta’s Way and Echo Road.  

 

https://www.mashpeema.gov/channel%20-8


  Town of Mashpee                                     Planning Board  
                      16 Great Neck Road North  
                      Mashpee, Massachusetts 02649 

2 
 

Attorney Kirrane, representative for Forestdale Road, LLC, sent correspondence dated today. 
He is requesting to withdraw the application without prejudice. This is due to circumstances 
outside of the applicants control and they are unable to meet the conditions of the Board.  
 

MOTION: 

Ms. Waygan made a motion to allow the applicant to withdraw without prejudice. 

Seconded by Mr. Balzarini. All in favor.  

 

7:20PM (Continued from 9/20/2023)  

 Applicant:   Pleasantwood Homes, LLC  

 Location:   20 Tudor Terrace (Assessor’s Map 29 Parcel 198)  

 Request:   Applicant seeks approval of a special permit pursuant to divide the subject 
parcel comprised of approximately 6.024 acres into three building lots in 
cluster configuration for single family home construction while preserving 
3.021 acres at protected open space.  

 

Ms. Faulkner stated there is a letter addressed to Mr. Lehrer dated October 27, 2023 
requesting to withdraw the special permit and definitive subdivision without prejudice at this 
time.  
 

MOTION:  

Mr. Richardson made a motion to withdraw without prejudice the special permit. 

Seconded by Mr. Balzarini. All in favor.  

 

7:25PM (Continued from 9/20/2023)  

  Applicant:   Pleasantwood Homes, LLC  

  Location:   20 Tudor Terrace (Assessors Map 29 Parcel 198)  
           Request:     Applicant is seeking approval of a Definitive Subdivision plan of land that  

would create three new 40,000 sq. ft. building lots by diving the 6.024 acre 
subject property. The remaining land area totaling approximately 3.021 
acres is proposed for open space as required by Mashpee Zoning Bylaw. 
The Three lots proposed obtain frontage via an extension of the existing 
public way called Tudor Terrace.  

 

Ms. Faulkner stated there is a letter addressed to Mr. Lehrer dated October 27, 2023 
requesting to withdraw the special permit and definitive subdivision without prejudice at this 
time. 
 
 

 



  Town of Mashpee                                     Planning Board  
                      16 Great Neck Road North  
                      Mashpee, Massachusetts 02649 

3 
 

MOTOIN:  

Ms. Waygan made a motion to withdraw without prejudice the definitive subdivision. 

Seconded by Mr. Balzarini. All in favor.  

 

NEW BUSINESS  

Request for release of covenant dated October 31, 2007 for property addressed as 30 

Evergreen Circle signed by Stephen Giatrelis and recorded in Barnstable County 

Registry of Deeds Book 22461 Page 293.  

 

Ms. Faulkner commented the definitive subdivision was approved and never developed, but 
had a performance guarantee in 2007. The second subdivision plan was approved, and the 
Planning Board released covenant. They released the covenant on the original subdivision that 
was never executed.  
 
Mr. Lehrer stated the original approval was on what is now Evergreen Circle, the covenant was 
released on the complete subdivision. The prior approval was secured by a covenant and 
numerous properties have been conveyed, but this one property is seeking to be conveyed. 
Money is being held in escrow as a result from lack of release. The legal representative of the 
property owner has asked to release the covenant, a general release of all lots.  
 
MOTION: 

Mr. Richardson made a motion to release any and all lots bound dated October 31, 2007 

for 30 Evergreen Circle in Book 22461 Page 293. Seconded by Mr. Balzarini. All in favor.  

 

Consideration of special permit and definitive plan modification applications submitted 

by Ockway Highlands, LLC to determine if the scope of the applications is de minimus 

in nature and can be acted upon without a public hearing and other requirements 

prescribed in Massachusetts General Law Chapter 40A and 41. If the Board finds that 

the application constitutes a modification that is not minor in nature, the Board will vote 

to set a public hearing date.  

 
Ms. Waygan commented this neighborhood is so engaged and the Board should absolutely 
notify them. These abutters have been engaged since day one.  
 
Ms. Faulkner inquired about this being a de minimus modification. She asked how importance 
would be defined.   
 
Mr. Lehrer clarified that zoning grants discretion, but there could be potential impact to 
abutters. In an effort to see if it meets criteria, Ch. 174-24c9b reads that any proposed change 
in accommodation with previous modifications, such as increases to sq.ft. by more than 5%, 



  Town of Mashpee                                     Planning Board  
                      16 Great Neck Road North  
                      Mashpee, Massachusetts 02649 

4 
 

increases land use, or special permit granting authority identifies potential impact to abutting 
land owners. That last stipulation rests within the discretion of the Board.  
 
Mr. Balzarini noted there are three properties that have not been built yet. They could have 
been promised a sidewalk.  
 
MOTION: 

Ms. Waygan made a motion to hold a public hearing for the Ockway Highlands removal 

of sidewalk on the subdivision plan. Seconded by Mr. Balzarini. All in favor.  

 

MOTION: 

Ms. Waygan made a motion to set a public hearing for Wednesday, December 20, 2023 

at 7:10PM. Seconded by Mr. Balzarini. All in favor.  

 

OLD BUSINESS  

N/A  
 

CHAIRWOMANS REPORT  

Ms. Faulkner stated the special election that was scheduled for November 7th has been 
changed to November 28th from 7AM-8PM. There are plenty of ways for people to know, signs 
are posted all around town and there is a robo call going out. There will also be a mailer going 
to the head of household. The town website has all the information. Old ballots will be 
discarded and a new ballot will be mailed. A ‘yes’ vote on Article 1 would authorize the town to 
borrow up to $4.5 Million and increase tax assessments on a temporary basis until bonds are 
paid back, not to exceed five years, to fund the planning/designing of wastewater collection, 
treatment, and effluent recharge initiatives.  
 
TOWN PLANNER REPORT  

Harbor Management Planning Committee Update  

No Updates  
 

Housing Production Plan Update  

The second workshop was held last week, they are working through the development of needs 
assessment and plans. The survey closed on October 30th with a total of 309 responses. A few 
more paper ones have trickled in. They will hold a meeting tomorrow with the Housing 
Commission for the Tribe to discuss some issues, one being local preference. This will round 
out the community engagement. Soon they will be ready to discuss the process for review and 
adoption.   
 

 



  Town of Mashpee                                     Planning Board  
                      16 Great Neck Road North  
                      Mashpee, Massachusetts 02649 

5 
 

COMMITTEE REPORTS  

Cape Cod Commission-  Regional Housing Strategies meeting is being rescheduled 
to next week.  

Charter Review Committee-   Met last night, holding another meeting November 13th. They 
incorporated the red lined existing charter with a big chart 
including public comment. The matter of elected officials is a 
hot topic.  

Community Preservation  

Committee-  Meeting a week from tomorrow. Applications for this funding 
round are due Nov. 1st. They currently have 4 applications: 
Natural Resources for Ashumet Pond nutrient inactivation, 
DPW for Heritage Park Improvement Phase 2, David 
Weeden on behalf of Environmental Oversight Committee 
for open space and rec. plan, and lastly Mashpee Planning 
Department for purchase of land.   

Design Review-    No Meeting  
Plan Review-      No Meeting  

Environmental Oversight  

Committee-     Meeting Monday   
Historic District Commission-  No Meeting  

 

ADJOURNMENT 

MOTION:  

Mr. Balzarini made a motion to adjourn the meeting of the Planning Board at 7:36PM. 

Seconded by Ms. Waygan. All in favor.  

 

 

Respectfully Submitted,  
 
 
Christine M. MacDonald  
Board Secretary  

 

 

LIST OF DOCUMENTS  

Additional documents may be available in the Planning Department.  

- September 2023 Discharge Monitoring Report for South Cape Village – N=2.9  
- 32 Crescent Road Mass DEP Waterways License Application No. 23- WW01-0123-APP 
- Town of Falmouth Notices  
- Town of Sandwich Notices  



kleslie
Typewritten Text

kleslie
Typewritten Text
NEW BUSINESS

kleslie
Typewritten Text

kleslie
Typewritten Text



11.0 IMPLEMENTATION PLAN AND ADAPTIVE MANAGEMENT 

11.1 Implementation Plan 
Mashpee engaged in an extensive, public process to evaluate and develop strategies for the Local 

Comprehensive Plan. Input from the public and stakeholders was gathered through multiple public 

workshops and an online survey. The implementation plan provides an overview of the process for 

achieving the Plan’s overall vision for the future through a series of goals, policies, and actions.  

11.2 Implementation Table 
The implementation table below provides a roadmap of strategies geared toward achieving the Local 

Comprehensive Plan’s vision for the future. Goals and policies support the overall vision while actions 

provide insight into how those goals and policies will be realized. Each action has at least one 

corresponding theme, a set of responsible parties that will be tasked with its successful implementation, 

a timeframe to provide context for when it could reasonably be implemented, and a cost range. Actions 

tie directly into one of 5 themes, which relate to Mashpee’s most pressing concerns. Meanwhile, 

responsible parties may range from community members to government officials or departments. 

Bolded “lead” parties will oversee the project while non-bolded “support” parties are tasked with 

assisting in carrying out the action item. Timeframes are considered short-term (1 to 5 years), medium-

term (5 to 10 years), and long-term (10 plus years). Cost estimates are based on a similar scheme 

consisting of $ ($0 – $50,000), $$ ($50,000 - $100,000) and $$$ ($100,000+). The implementation matrix 

is not intended as prioritization, and short-term actions do not necessarily take priority over long-term 

actions. These actions are subject to amendment and will need to be reviewed and possibly revised on 

an annual basis to account for changes in policy or circumstances within Mashpee. 

 



 

Major Themes  

The actions follow one or more of the following overarching themes. Each theme relates directly to 

chapters within the plan and assists with depicting connections between distinct actions. Some actions 

may only pertain to one theme while others may relate to multiple depending on the nature and 

specificity of the action. 

 

Protects Mashpee’s unique natural and environmental resources. 

 

Addresses housing, land use, and historic/cultural needs of existing and future Mashpee 
residents. 

 

Increases the Town’s resilience and ability to respond in a constantly changing 
environment. 

 

Promotes a diverse and appropriately scaled economic base to serve the needs of 
Mashpee residents. 

 

Strengthens and improves upon Town services, programs, and regulatory frameworks 
to increase resident’s connection to the community and provide streamlined service to 
the public. 

AHC 
BD 
BH 
BLRC 
BOS 
CA 
CC 
CCRTA 
CHC 
ConC 
CPC 
DNR 
DPW 
EDIC 
 
EOC 
ER 
FD 
HA 
HAC 
 
HC 
HM 

Affordable Housing Committee 
Building Department 
Board of Health 
By-Law Review Committee 
Board of Selectmen 
Council on Aging 
Cemetery Commission 
Cape Cod Regional Transit Authority 
Chamber of Commerce 
Conservation Commission 
Community Preservation Committee 
Department of Natural Resources 
Department of Public Works 
Economic Development and  Industrial 
Corporation 
Environmental Oversight Committee 
Energy Review 
Fire Department 
Housing Authority 
Housing Assistance Corporation Cape 
Cod 
Historical Commission 
Harbor Master 

HR 
HS 
IDC 
 
IT 
L 
MassDOT 
 
MWTC 
 
PB 
PD 
PLD 
RD 
SC 
SD 
SEC 
SHC 
TM 
TTC 
WC 
ZB 

Human Resources 
Human Services 
Inclusion and Diversity 
Committee 
Information Technology 
Library 
Massachusetts Department of 
Transportation 
Mashpee Wampanoag Tribal 
Council 
Planning Board 
Planning Department 
Police Department 
Recreation Department 
Sewer Commission 
School Department 
Special Events Committee 
Shellfish Committee 
Town Manager 
Treasurer-Tax Collector 
Waterways Commission 
Zoning Board of Appeals 



 

Housing 

Goals, Policies, & Actions 

Goals 

Goal H-1:  Ensure that current and future Mashpee residents have access to safe, decent, affordable and diverse types of 
housing options. 

Goal H-2:  Ensure that sustainable and environmentally sensitive practices are integrated into all housing development 
decisions to create a safer, more resilient, and healthier housing stock and populace. 

Goal H-3:  Ensure fair and equal opportunity in housing.  

Goal H-4:  Create affordable housing to meet the state’s 10% mandate. 

Policies 

Policy H-1:    Prioritize redevelopment of single-use, auto-centric commercial strip development into compact, 
                      walkable, and pedestrian-friendly mixed-use neighborhoods that provide a variety of housing types. 

Policy H-2:    Maximize the Town’s potential to provide Subsidized Housing Inventory (SHI) eligible deed restricted 
                      affordable units by using Town owned property. 

Policy H-3:    Expand the diversity of housing types to provide all residents with appropriate shelter. 

Policy H-4:    Diligently and efficiently monitor and enforce inclusionary zoning requirements and provide 
                      professional oversight for any locally run housing programs and nurture relationships with community 
                      housing partners. 

Policy H-5:    Incentivize the production of Accessory Dwelling Units (ADUs). 

Policy H-6:    Implement sustainable building practices for all new construction and redevelopment.  

Policy H-7:    Minimize housing vulnerabilities to climate change and natural disasters.  

Policy H-8:    Preserve existing year-round housing stock for year-round use. 

Policy H-9:    Create workforce housing. 

Policy H-10:  Prevent evictions, relocation and loss of housing with housing services. 

Policy H-11:  Minimize or mitigate the impacts of seasonal housing and short-term rentals on the local housing 
                      Market. 

Policy H-12:  Regularly audit Mashpee’s zoning bylaw to ensure that land use regulation’s aren’t in conflict and/or 
                      appropriately incentivizing the patterns of development/redevelopment that is desired by the 
                      community. 

Policy H-13:  Encourage joint housing efforts with the Mashpee Wampanoag Tribe so that displaced tribal citizens 
                      have the opportunity to return home to Mashpee or stay in Mashpee. 

Actions 
     

Timeframe Responsibility Cost 

H-1. Conduct a visual 
preference survey or other 
suitable engagement activity 
to determine the types and 
styles of housing that is 
supported by the community 
in priority redevelopment 
areas. 

 
 

  
 

S 

PD 
AHC 
PB 

BOS 

$ 

H-2. Procure a consultant to 
assist with community 
engagement and facilitation of 
design charrettes to support 
the development of a Form 
Based Code. 

 
 

  
 

M 
PD 
PB  

BOS 
$ 



Housing 

H-3. Explore and potentially 
develop, adopt, and 
implement a form-based code 
town-wide or in the form of an 
overlay district. 

 
 

   M 
PD 
PB 
SB 

$ 

H-4. Develop and adopt an 
Affordable Housing Bylaw that 
requires a minimum 
contribution of SHI eligible 
affordable units in exchange 
for density bonuses. 

 
 

 
 

 S 

PD 
PB 

AHC 
BOS 

$ 

H-5. Change zoning to allow 
‘missing middle’ housing 
typologies in appropriate 
residential areas with the 
possibility of establishing a 
new zoning district(s) to 
encourage the development or 
redevelopment of these 
building types in areas where 
its desirable and discouraging 
it where its unsustainable. 

 
 

   M 
PD 
PB 
SB 

$ 

H-6. Regularly fund the 
Affordable Housing Trust to 
take advantage of 
opportunities as they arise and 
that are consistent with the 
framework developed in the 
Housing Production Plan. 

 
 

 
 

 O 
BOS 
AHC 

$ 

H-7. Update and adopt the 
Housing Production Plan 
(HPP) with a focus on 
developing a roadmap and 
implementation plan for the 
development of the Town’s 
identified sites for 
affordable/workforce housing. 

 
 

   M 

PD 
PB 

BOS 
AHC 

$$ 

H-8. Implement the Housing 
Production Plan update. 

 
 

   O 

AHC  
PD 
PB 

BOS 

$ 

H-9. Prioritize options for 
year-round rental housing. 

 
 

   O 

PD 
PB 

BOS 
AHC 

$ 

H-10. Develop incentivizes to 
encourage developers to build 
affordable senior housing. 

 
 

 
 

 S 

AHC 
CA 
PB 

BOS 

$$$ 



Housing 

H-11. Create a new position 
titled Affordable Housing 
Coordinator or Housing 
Planner within the Planning 
Department whose job 
description would be 
consistent with the objectives 
outlined in the Housing 
Production Plan. 

 
 

   S 

TM 
BOS 
PD 

 

$$ 

H-12. Conduct bi-annual 
workshops led by the Town 
Planner and Building 
Commissioner alongside 
community partners such as 
HAC to inform property 
owners of the permitting 
process for Accessory Dwelling 
Units. 

 
 

   O 
PB 
BD 

HAC 
$ 

H-13. Assess ways for the 
private sector to contribute to 
the Town’s inventory of 
Affordable Dwelling Units 
(ADUs). 

 
 

   O 
PD 
PB 

$ 

H-14. Establish a revolving 
loan fund to provide small 
forgivable loans to property 
owners to construct an ADU to 
supplement programs offered 
by Housing Assistance and 
certain private lenders. 

 
 

 
 

 M 
BOS 
TM 
TTC 

$ 

H-15. Identify suitable sites for 
infill development outside of 
flood zones. 

 
 

   S 
PB 
PD 

EOC 
$ 

H-16. Determine and address 
the housing needs of priority 
demographic sectors, such as 
the elderly, veterans, disabled 
residents via a needs 
assessment that supplements 
the work of the Cape Cod 
Commission. 

 
 

   M 
HA 
PB 
ZB 

$ 

H-17. Determine and address 
the housing needs of priority 
demographic sectors, such as 
the elderly, veterans, disabled 
residents via a needs 
assessment that supplements 
the work of the Cape Cod 
Commission. 

 
 

  
 

 
HA 
CA 
HS 

$ 



Housing 

H-18. Coordinate with the 
Mashpee Wampanoag Tribe to 
develop a local preference 
policy that, with participation 
by the Tribal Housing 
Department, would require a 
set-aside of any affordable 
dwelling units created by the 
Town for Mashpee 
Wampanoag. 

 
 

  
 

 
MWTC 

HA 
TC 

$ 

 

Economic Development 

Goals, Policies, & Actions 

Goals 

Goal ED-1:  Ensure a prosperous and steadily growing local economy that supports financial independence for all 
                    residents while preserving Mashpee’s environmental quality, town character, and cultural heritage. 

Goal ED-2:  Bolster support for local businesses, local agriculture, and the “blue economy.” 

Goal ED-3:  Produce a stable and adequate local workforce with education and affordable living (affordable and 
                    attainable housing, education, health, transportation, childcare and recreation). 

Goal ED-4:  Meet or exceed the best available technological resources/infrastructure to ensure Mashpee is 
                    economically competitive in the region and state. 

Policies 

Policy ED-1:  Provide financial and policy-based support for local fishers and businesses. 

Policy ED-2:  Minimize homelessness and the proportion of Mashpee residents living below the poverty line. 

Policy ED-3:  Regularly explore grant funding opportunities for projects that support Mashpee’s economic 
                     development goals whether it be related to community systems, natural systems, or built systems. 

Policy ED-4:  Prioritize economic development which create jobs with a liveable wage. 

Policy ED-5:  Promote joint economic development effort with the Mashpee Wampanoag Tribe. 

Policy ED-6:  Develop municipal broadband service. 

Policy ED-7:  Leverage the assets of the Economic Development and Industrial Corporation to better meet the needs   of 
the local economy and to support its growth. 

Policy ED-8: Minimize or remove barriers of entry for new startups or small businesses including but not limited to 
streamlining the local permitting process and incentivizing certain uses by allowing them by-right as 
opposed to a special permit process. 

Policy ED-9: Increase access to childcare for Mashpee’s workforce. 

Actions 
     

Timeframe Responsibility Cost 

ED-1. Incentivize locally 
owned, small business 
development and maintain its 
long-term growth by auditing 
the zoning bylaw to determine  
regulatory areas that 
discourage local business and 
harm its long-term 
sustainability. Bring forth 
zoning changes for Town 

   
 

 O 
EDIC 

PD 
$ 



Economic Development 

Meeting consideration based 
on those audits. 

ED-2. Work with the EDIC and 
Mashpee Chamber of 
Commerce to assess areas 
where the Town can assist with 
start-up costs. 

   
  

S 
EDIC 
CHC 
BOS 

$ 

ED-3. Partner with higher 
education and regional 
institutions, including Woods 
Hole MBL, to enhance 
childcare and afterschool 
programs. 

   
  

S 
TM 

BOS 
$ 

ED-3. Consider increasing the 
Kids Klub Childcare program. 

    
 

M 
HS 

BOS 
$ 

ED-4. Evaluate use conflicts in 
fisheries and invest in 
appropriate infrastructure.   

   
 

S 
DNR 
TM 

BOS 
$ 

ED-5. Promote business which 
offer living wages for all 
Mashpee residents. 

   
  

S 
SB 
TM 
IDC 

$ 

ED-6. Ensure prime soils and 
shellfishing areas are 
preserved and set side for 
agriculture and aquaculture, 
respectively. 

  
    

DNR 
BOS 
WS 

$ 

ED-7. Support current major 
local industries (such as 
financial services) while 
promoting new and emerging 
ones (such as eco-tourism and 
solar companies). 

   
 

  
EDIC 
BOS 
CHC 

$ 

ED-8. Identify and remove 
barrier to full engagement in 
the local economy (such as 
childcare, education). 

   
  

 
EDIC 
BOS 
CHC 

$ 

ED-9. Provide public incubator 
space for emerging businesses. 

 
 

 
 

  
EDIC 
BOS 
CHC 

$ 

 

Sustainability 

Goals, Policies, & Actions 

Goals 

Goal S-1:  Ensure Mashpee serves as an exemplary regional leader in municipal electrification and reduces its 
                 dependency on fossil fuels for energy. 

Goal S-2:  Be leaders in municipal resiliency and minimize to the maximum extent possible the Town’s 
                 exposure to climate related impacts such extreme storm event, drought, flooding and sea level. 

Policies 



Sustainability 

Policy S-1:  Reduce the Town’s reliance on fossil fuel for energy by investing in renewable technologies. 

Policy S-2:  Maximize the opportunities and monies available to the Town following receipt of Municipal Vulnerability 
                   Preparedness Certification from the Commonwealth. 

Policy S-3:  Assist with transition of gasoline-powered vehicles to electric vehicles. 

Policy S-4:  Prioritize the use protection, preservation, and municipal control of open space with environmentally 
                   sensitive features such as water and wetlands increase the Town’s resilience to climate change. 

Policy S-5:  Promote responsible consumption and production of products. 

Policy S-6:  Maintain all dams in good condition. 

Actions 
     

Timeframe Responsibility Cost 

S-1. Develop a pipeline of 
projects potentially eligible for 
MVP Action Grants from the 
Commonwealth that are 
consistent with the Town’s 
climate vulnerability planning 
priorities. 

   
 

 O 

BOS 
ConC 
EOC 
ER 

$ 

S-2. Convert the municipal 
fleet to electric vehicles and 
install adequate charging 
stations for the fleet. 

  
 

  M 
BOS 
ER 

$$$ 

S-3. Identify and construct 
sites for public EV charging 
stations. 

  
 

  S 

BOS 
ER 
PB 
ZB 

$$ 

S-4. Develop solar canopy 
‘carports’ in municipal parking 
lots and on install solar panels 
on any municipal structure 
where solar is viable and 
productive. 

  
 

  M 

BOS 
ER 
PB 
ZB 

$$$ 

S-5. Update the Town’s 
Evacuation Plan and Hazard 
Mitigation Plan. 

  
 

  M 
BOS 
PD 

$ 

S-6. Develop and implement a 
Climate Resilience Plan for the 
Town. 

  
 

  M 
BOS 
PD 

$ 

 

Natural Resources 

Goals, Policies, & Actions 

Goals 

Goal NR-1:  Ensure that all residents have access to high quality drinking water, surface water bodies, estuaries, 
                    wetlands, air and land. 

Goal NR-2:  Protect and improve terrestrial and aquatic habitats for long-term environmental and social benefits as well 
as Mashpee’s woodlands, trees, and tree canopy. 

Goal NR-3:  Protect the health, safety, and welfare of residents who use and enjoy Mashpee’s waterways. 

Goal NR-4:  Return Mashpee’s water bodies to pristine condition, 

Goal NR-5:  Protect the aboriginal rights of the Wampanoag Native People for fishing, hunting and gathering in 



Natural Resources 

                    and on clean water and lands. 

Goal NR-6:  Enhance the resiliency of low lying areas and land subject to coastal storm. 

Goal NR-7:  Develop a robust Blue Economy and satisfy Eco-Toursim demand. 

Policies 

Policy NR-1:    Return Mashpee’s water quality to within normal parameters. 

Policy NR-2:    Identify areas for coastal and habitat restoration to enhance water quality.  

Policy NR-3:    Identify, preserve, and enhance ancient ways to water with a particular focus on those areas identified 
                        in the Coastal Resources Element of the 1998 Comprehensive Plan. 

Policy NR-4:    Limit construction in land under ocean to maintain and restore habitat vital to our fisheries. 

Policy NR-5:    Maintain and enhance cross-sector collaborations such as with educational institutions and 
                        research organizations to bolster water quality sampling programs and reporting. 

Policy NR-6:    Identify the most appropriate sites to establish Aquaculture Development Zones consistent with 
                        the Department of Natural Resources Harbor Management Plan. 

Policy NR-7:    Promote shell fishing and aquaculture, especially in areas with impacted water quality 

Policy NR-8:    Maintain navigational channels for not only navigation but for adequate stream and tidal flow. 

Policy NR-9:    Minimize and mitigate the impacts of development and climate change on all natural systems. 

Policy NR-10:  Reduce pollutant and nutrient loads into Mashpee’s natural systems. 

Policy NR-11:  Coordinate with officials at Joint Base Cape Cod to determine strategies and funding sources to 
                        address the pollutants, such as PFAS, negatively impacting Mashpee residents quality. 

Policy NR-12:  Appropriately manage stormwater as to reduce the loading of petroleum products and nutrients into 
                        Mashpee waters and sensitive natural systems. 

Policy NR-13:  Strengthen and enforce laws, rules and regulations which protect natural systems. 

Actions 
     

Timefram
e 

Responsibilit
y 

Cost 

NR-1. Conduct a personnel 
needs assessment to 
understand gaps in 
consideration of current and 
planned water quality 
monitoring and testing 
programs. 

 
    S 

DNR 
ConC 

$ 

NR-2. Establish Water Quality 
Task force as a subcommittee of 
the Environmental Oversight 
Committee to conduct 
necessary engagement and 
community education around 
recommended bylaw changes 
to address water quality issues: 
fertilizer and pesticide use, 
wetlands buffers, floodplain 
management. 

 
   

 
S 

TM 
BOS 
EOC 
DNR 

$ 

NR-3. Implement 
recommended stormwater 
improvements within the 
Santuit Pond Watershed as 
recommended by the Fuss & 
O'Neill MVP Action Grant. 

 
 

 
  S 

DNR 
BOS 
ConC 
DPW 
EOC 

$$ 



Natural Resources 

NR-4. Construct the 
Wastewater Treatment Facility 
and wastewater collection 
system consistent with the 
Watershed Nitrogen 
Management plan as amended 
from time to time. 

 
    M 

SC 
BOS 
BH 

DPW 

$$$ 

NR-5. Continue acquisition of 
conservation lands with a 
priority in areas with high 
environmental sensitivity or 
areas adjacent to other open 
space, wildlife refuge, and/or 
conservation land in recharge 
areas.   

  
   S 

ConC 
BOS 
PD 

$ 

NR-6. Implement water quality 
improvement measures as 
recommended upon 
completion of the Mashpee 
Wakeby Diagnostic Study - To 
be completed in 2025. 

 
    M 

DNR 
BOS 
ConC 

TM 

$$ 

NR-7. Invest in necessary 
equipment and facilities to test 
cyanobacteria in-house that 
would specifically identify 
species in real time to assist 
in determinations of toxicity.  

 
  

 
 S 

DNR 
BOS 
ConC 

TM  

$ 

NR-8. Remedy user conflicts 
within waterways consistent 
with the DNHRMP.   

   
 

S 
DNR 
BOS 
WC 

$ 

NR-9. Continue to 
maintain navigational 
channels for not only navigation 
but for adequate stream and 
tidal flow.  

 
 

   O 
DNR 
WC 

$ 

NR-10. Continue to investigate 
and inventory the legal status of 
all known public landings and 
access to coastal water and 
great ponds to develop an 
access plan.  

 
   

 
O 

DNR 
WC 

$ 

NR-11. Work to purchase 
parcels if feasible to enhance 
public access to water or create 
new sites for public landings. 

 
 

   O 
BOS 
ConC 
DNR 

$$$ 

NR-12. Identify areas for coastal 
and habitat restoration to 
enhance water quality and 
implement restoration projects 
with a focus on areas within or 

  
   M 

DNR 
BOS 
ConC 

$ 



Natural Resources 

in close proximity to wetland 
resource areas. Cranberry Bogs 
are an obvious place to start. 

NR-13. Remediate polluted 
ponds, rivers, lakes, bays and 
remove all pollution sources.  

     
DNR 
ConC 

$$ 

NR-14. Protect Mashpee from 
invasive species through 
education, regulations and 
enforcement. 

 
     

DNR 
BOS 
ConC 

$ 

NR-15. Increase protective 
buffers to wetlands, ponds, 
rivers, lakes, bays and other 
sensitive natural systems. 

 
 

 
   

DNR 
BOS 
ConC 

PD 

$ 

NR-16. Seek funding from Joint 
Base Cape Cod to begin 
addressing the PFAS 
contamination of John’s Pond. 

 
     

DNR 
BOS 
ConC 

$ 

NR-17. Explore the use of a 
District of Critical Planning 
Concern to temporarily curb 
nutrient loads while a long term 
solution is planned. 

 
 

    
DNR 
ConC 

PD 
$ 

NR-18. Adopt fertilizer 
restrictions to reduce pollution 
loading from fertilizers.   

    
DNR 
BOS 
ConC 

$ 

NR-19. Implement stormwater 
retrofit projects or new 
stormwater systems using Best 
Management Practices (and low 
impact design principles) that 
have been identified by the 
Stormwater Task Force. 

   
   

DPW 
DNR 
ConC 

$ 

 

Land Use and Growth Management 

Goals, Policies, & Actions 

Goals 

Goal LU-1:  Maintain and enhance Mashpee’s small-town community character, natural beauty, and cultural and 
                    historical amenities. 

Goal LU-2:  Ensure development is consistent with current and future growth projections and is responsive 
                    to infrastructural capacity and resource availability so that people and families are stably housed, further 
                    degradation of Mashpee’s polluted waterbodies is prevented, and traffic flow and congestion are 
                    properly mitigated. 

Goal LU-3:  Promote mixed-use development/redevelopment to concentrate various activities in appropriate 
                    centralized locations. 

Goal LU-4:  Limit gentrification of historically low-income neighborhoods and culturally significant areas of the 
                    Town. 

Goal LU-5:  Ensure access and availability of high-quality drinking water, within the allowed nutrient loading from 
                    wastewater (such as the TDML for Nitrogen) by ushering in growth that does not degrade the Town’s 



Land Use and Growth Management 

                    capacity to deliver or the capacity of our natural systems. 

Policies 

Policy LU-1:  Focus new growth in already disturbed areas of Town where adequate infrastructure is planned or in 
                      place and incentivize the protection/preservation of the remaining vacant properties where the only 
                      feasible growth does not meet the projected housing need (year-round housing). 

Policy LU-2:  Ensure Town services and facilities are adequate in consideration of current shortfalls and future growth 
projections.  

Policy LU-3:  Maintain the legitimacy and accuracy of the zoning bylaw and other local regulatory documents. 

Policy LU-4:  Identify opportunities for mixed-use development in existing commercial areas as appropriate. 

Policy LU-5:  Ensure that any new growth does not exceed the Town’s capacity to provide high quality drinking water 
                      and/or treat wastewater.  

Policy LU-6:  Improve connectivity between neighborhoods, between commercial, municipal and residential centers, 
                     and between Mashpee’s unique combination of native American community, resort community, and 
                     residential/small town. 

Policy LU-7:  Ensure new development provides a net tax by encouraging or requiring the use of fiscal impact 
                      analysis for certain uses or projects. 

Actions 
     

Timefram
e 

Responsibilit
y 

Cost 

LU-1. Re-establish an ambitious 
program of acquisition of 
undeveloped lands for open 
space protection, including all 
currently undeveloped land 
within the Mashpee National 
Wildlife Refuge and all other 
lands shown as being for 
conservation or recreation 
interest in the Open Space and 
Recreation element of this plan 
via the establishment of an 
Open Space Committee to be 
appointed by the Select Board. 

 
 

   L 

BOS 
TM 
PD 
PB 

$$ 

LU-2. Prioritize redevelopment 
of single-use, auto-centric 
commercial strip development 
into compact, walkable, and 
pedestrian-friendly mixed-use 
neighborhoods that provide a 
variety of housing types as 
described in the Housing 
element of this plan. 

 
 

   M 

PD 
PB 

EDIC 
AHC 

$$$ 

LU-3. Reassess the role of 
Transfer of Development Rights 
in the Town’s land use and 
growth management priorities 
and consider overhaul of the 
Open Space Incentive 
Development Zoning Bylaw 
(OSID). 

 
 

   M 
PD 
PB 

BLRC 
$ 



Land Use and Growth Management 

LU-4. Continue buildout of 
Town cemetery as needed in 
consideration of capacity and 
the Cemetery Master Plan. 

 
 

   O 
CC 

BOS 
TM 

$$ 

LU-5. Construct a new Fire 
Department substation in North 
Mashpee.   

 
 

  
 

M 
FD 

BOS 
DPW 

$$$ 

LU-6. Construct a new 
Community Center that may 
include those recreation 
services and facilities identified 
in the Open Space and 
Recreation element of this plan. 

 
 

  
 

L 
BOS 
DPW 

RD 
$ 

LU-7. Consider the 
development of a dog/animal 
pound facility. 

 
 

  
 

L 
BOS 
NP 

$ 

LU-8. Develop a tree bylaw that 
would prohibit, or require 
permits for, clear cutting of lots 
as well as provide for 
performance standards and 
impact fees for the removal and 
replacement of certain native 
specimen trees. 

  
   S 

ConC 
CPC 
PB 
PD 

$ 

LU-9. Overhaul the Mashpee 
sign code with a form-based 
approach. 

 
 

   M 
PD 

BLRC 
PB 

$ 

LU-10. Develop a form-based 
code that would encourage 
structures that will be both 
aesthetically pleasing, 
consistent with the traditional 
character of the Town and be 
cohesive with the surrounding 
town-fabric by ensuring building 
scale and type that is consistent 
with the character of 
surrounding neighborhood.  

 
 

  
 

M 

PD 
PB 

CPC 
BLRC 
BOS 

$ 

LU-11. Reassess current parking 
requirements and consider how 
to minimize parking impacts on 
aesthetic quality and the 
environment. 

 
 

   M 
PD 
PB 

$ 

LU-12. Re-codify and clarify the 
entire zoning bylaw. 

 
 

   M 

BLRC 
PD 
PB 

BOS 

$ 

LU-13. Amend ADU bylaw to 
expand opportunity for property 
owners and affordable housing. 

 
 

   M 
PD 
PB 

BLRC 
$ 



Land Use and Growth Management 

AHC 

LU-15. Proper siting of 
development. 

 
 

   O 

PB 
HA 

SBA 
ZB 

$ 

LU-16. Restrict development in 
flood zones by preventing the 
use of fill to raise a home’s first 
floor elevation to above base 
flood elevation. Encourage the 
use of solid wall foundations 
with flood vents or pilings. 

 
  

  M 

PB 
PD 

EOC 
BOS 

$ 

LU-17. Set a target population 
that balances the projected 
needs of the housing supply and 
the environmental carrying 
capacity of the Town. 

  
   L 

BOS 
HA 
PD 

$ 

 

Heritage and Preservation 

Goals, Policies, & Actions 

Goals 

Goal HP-1:  Ensure that unique archaeological resources are preserved and protected. 

Goal HP-2:  Ensure that future development and redevelopment reflects the historic character of Mashpee and 
                    celebrates local culture. 

Goal HP-3:  Ensure the Mashpee’s unique history and Native American culture is preserved and accurately 
                    portrayed to residents, business owners and visitors. 

Goal HP-4:  Preserve and protect Mashpee’s community character and quality of life that makes Mashpee a unique 
                    and identifiable place. 

Goal HP-5:  Establish and maintain a mutually beneficial intergovernmental relationship between the Town of 
                    Mashpee and the Mashpee Wampanoag Tribe. 

Goal HP-6:  Support and promote museums and the preforming arts focuses on Mashpee’s culture and history or 
                    promotes local artists. 

Policies 

Policy HP-1:  Enhance the vitality of the Mashpee Historic District located at the Traditional Village Center of 
                      Mashpee. 

Policy HP-2:  Preserve and protect the Town’s known archaeological and scenic resources and work to investigate 
                      and catalogue any potentially unknown archaeological resources.  

Policy HP-3:  Support Mashpee’s unique cultural heritage through education programs. 

Policy HP-4:  Promote coordinated intergovernmental functions such as protection and improvement of natural 
                      resources, historic resources, economic development and financial prosperity, public infrastructure 
                      protection of natural systems and access to water and land for hunting, gathering, and fishing. 

Actions 
     

Timefram
e 

Responsibilit
y 

Cost 

HP-1. Nominate any additional 
structures beyond the Avant 
House located within the 
Mashpee Historic District for 

 
 

   S 
HC 

CPC 
BOS 

$ 



Heritage and Preservation 

inclusion on the National 
Register of Historic Places. 

HP-2. Adopt a form-based code 
in the form of an overlay district 
intended to reflect traditional 
settlement patterns and historic 
main streets. 

 
 

   L 
PB 
ZB 

$ 

HP-3. Adopt and implement 
financial incentives for the 
rehabilitation of historic 
structures. 

 
 

 
 

 M 

HC 
EDIC 
BOS 
TM 

$ 

HP-4. Collaborate with the 
Mashpee Wampanoag Tribe on 
the reconstruction of the 
Attaquin Hotel in its location 
across from Lake Avenue as a 
workforce/attainable housing 
project. 

    
 

L 

BOS 
MWTC 

TM 
CPC 

$ 

HP-5. Determine a location for 
an appropriately designed 
“monument” of Wampanoag 
heritage significance. 

 
 

  
 

M 
MWTC 

BOS 
HC 

$ 

HP-6. Adopt a demolition delay 
bylaw* 

 
 

   M 
BOS 
TM 

BLRC 
$ 

HP-7. Protect existing known 
burial sites and enhance with 
more dignified fencing and 
regular cleaning of grave 
markers 

 
 

  
 

M 
CC 
HC 

$ 

HP-8. Highlight tribal heritage 
throughout local school 
curriculum. 

    
 

M 
SC 

MWTC 
$ 

HP-9. Create wayfinding and 
cultural heritage program to tell 
the story of Mashpee through 
trails. 

 
 

  
 

S 
MWTC 

CPC 
RD 

$ 

HP-10. Work with the Mashpee 
Community Garden Advisory 
Committee, the Historical 
Commission, Historic District 
Commission and Mashpee 
Wampanoag Tribe’s to develop 
the Attaquin Hotel within an 
overall “Master Plan for the 
District.” 

 
 

  
 

$$ 
BOS 

MWTC 
HC 

$ 

 

Open Space & Recreation 

Goals, Policies, & Actions 



Goals 

Goal OS-1:    Ensure that residents and visitors have access to a variety of passive and active recreation 
                      Opportunities that meet the needs and desires of the Mashpee Community. 

Goal OS-2:    Preserve the quantity and quality of conservation and open space lands as a means to protect natural 
                      resources, provide a high quality of life for residents, provide access for passive recreation, ensure 
                      adequate wildlife habitat, and preserve access for hunting and fishing rights. 

Goal OS-3:    Increase access to public bathrooms and drinking water stations. 

Goal OS-4:    Protect open space and recreational areas from the impact of heavy summer use. 

Goal OS-5:    Increase the amount of open space and recreational opportunities in Mashpee. 

Policies 

Policy OS-1:  Ensure that public access to open space and water bodies is preserved where it will not adversely 
                      affect sensitive natural resources. 

Policy OS-2:  Provide adequate recreational programs and facilities for existing residents and plan for additional 
                      programs and services for projected future growth and changing demographics.  

Policy OS-3:  Continue to pursue opportunities to preserve sensitive areas as conservation and passive open space 
                      lands. 

Policy OS-4:  Improve beach facilities and amenities including beach preservation and access, parking, shuttle 
                      system etc. 

Policy OS-5:  Protect scenic and natural views of Town lands, and consider these views when siting town facilities. 

Actions 
     

Timefram
e 

Responsibilit
y 

Cost 

OS-1. Create and upload map of 
trails to the Town 
website/interactive Town Map. 

    
 

S 
PD 
RD 

$ 

OS-2. Increase signage and 
wayfinding for trails to promote 
use by residents and visitors. 

     M 
RD 
PD 

$ 

OS-3. Consider adding facilities 
(i.e., bathrooms, water 
fountains, water etc.) to provide 
residents with access to passive 
recreation when visiting 
conservation lands. 

 
 

   L 
BOS 
TM 

DPW 
$$ 

OS-4. Improve the protection of 
the Mashpee River Corridor by 
acquiring the properties 
surrounding Trout Pond owned 
by Mashpee Commons with the 
exception of any land area 
necessary to complete a rotary 
bypass road between Route 28 
and Great Neck Road S as 
identified in the Transportation 
Element of the LCP. 

  
   L 

PB 
DNR 
WC 

$$$ 

OS-5. Identify and work to 
acquire any parcels of 
conservation interest that were 
defined as priority acquisitions in 
both the 1998 LCP and 2007 
Open Space Plan that remain 

  
   L 

ConC 
DNR 
PD 
PB 

$$$ 



unprotected particularly in 
recharge areas, identified rare 
species habitat (as per the 
August 1st, 2021, Estimated and 
Priority Habitat Map from MA 
Natural Heritage and 
Endangered Species 
Program) and/or the acquisition 
boundary of the Mashpee 
National Wildlife Refuge. 

OS-6. Identify site for 
construction of a new 
Community Center complete 
with public community spaces, 
active recreation, etc. 

 
 

  
 

M 
DPW 
CPC 

$ 

OS-7. Construct public bathroom 
facilities at beach/pond parking 
areas. 

 
 

  
 

M 
DPW 

RD 
$$ 

OS- 8. Continue acquisition of 
cranberry bogs (active and/or 
abandoned) for wetlands 
restoration. 

 
 

   L 
DNR 
BOS 
TM 

$$ 

OS-9. Assess trail networks for 
gaps and plan to connect those 
areas. 

 
 

   L 
PD 
RD 

$ 

OS-10. Plan a Town sponsored 
trail half marathon to bring 
community together and put 
Mashpee's open spaces on 
display. 

    
 

M 

RD  
BOS 
SEC 
TM 

$ 

OS-11. Acquisition of 423 Main 
St (Map 27 Parcel 43) using CPA 
funds or other grant sources. 
This undeveloped parcel directly 
abuts Mill Pond, the Mashpee 
River, and the upper portion of 
the Mashpee River Herring 
Run.  Acquisition of this parcel 
will allow for much needed 
maintenance of the land 
immediately abutting the 
Mashpee River herring run and 
improvements for recreational 
access to this area to highlight 
the herring run on the Mill Pond 
side of Rte. 130.  The town owns 
the paved pull off area that abuts 
Mill Pond, which is also in need 
of improvements, including 
stormwater runoff. 

 
 

   M 
BOS 
PD 
TM 

$$$ 



OS-12. Acquisition of parcels on 
Timber Landing and River roads 
(primarily unbuildable 
Sandalwood subdivision lots) to 
protect and enhance Mashpee 
River Woodlands (Map 82 Blocks 
3, 13A, 13B, 94 & 95 and map 89, 
blocks 75 & 77. Funding through 
Town CPA funds or state grant 
funding. 

 
 

   M 
BOS 
PD 
TM 

$$$ 

OS-13. Acquisition of 4 
undeveloped parcels on Main 
Street: 493 (map 27/parcel 
164), 495 (map 27/parcel 164), 
497(Map 27/parcel 162) and 
499 (map 27/parcel 161) for open 
space/conservation land. 

 
 

   L 
BOS 
PD 
TM 

$$$ 

OS-14. Annually educate 
Mashpee Community and guest 
users of Mashpee recreational 
facilities about harmonious use 
and sharing of the facilities with 
each other. 

    
 

O 
BOS 
PD 
TM 

$ 

OS-15. Ensure adequate staff 
and support of all recreational 
facilities. 

    
 

S 
BOD 
TM 

$$$ 

OS-16. Identify, protect and 
improve ancient ways and public 
ways to water.  

    M 
BOS 
DNR 
PD 

$ 

OS-17. Restore and protect all 
waters for swimming, boating, 
shell fishing and fishing.  

    M 
BOS 
DNR 
PD 

$$ 

OS-18. Establish a Select Board 
policy that requires the 
protection of scenic and natural 
views when siting Town facilities.  

  
  

 
M 

BOS 
DNR 
PD 

$ 

OS-19. Assess feasibility for 
certain improvements to beach 
facilities and amenities including 
beach preservation and access, 
parking, shuttle system, 
bathrooms etc. 

 
 

   L 
BOS 
PD 

$ 

 

Municipal Buildings, Facilities, and Services 

Goals, Policies, & Actions 

Goals 

Goal FS-1:    Ensure all Mashpee residents have access to the highest quality of physical, mental, and emotional 
                      health care. 

Goal FS-2:    Provide safe, equitable school facilities that allow all Mashpee students to receive an excellent 
                      education and achieve their full potential. 

Goal FS-3:    Ensure municipal facilities are equipped with the most advanced communications technologies with 



Municipal Buildings, Facilities, and Services 

                      particular focus to emergency service communications. 

Goal FS-4:    Maintain financial stability and AAA bond rating. 

Goal FS-5:    Ensure every Mashpee resident and taxpayer has accessibility to local government and maximized 
                      ability to participate in decision making 

Goal FS-6:    Ensure appropriate facilities for the number of students expected in the school system, as well as the 
                      kinds of facilities that best support and accommodate a quality educational program for the Town. 

Goal FS-7:    Ensure that the development and operation of school facilities and programs are coordinated to the 
                      maximum extent possible with those of other municipal agencies. 

Goal FS-8:    Ensure that the development of new school facilities not only assists each Mashpee child in reaching 
                      his or her full potential but also enhances life-long learning for Mashpee adults as well. 

Goal FS-9:    Maximize non-property tax sources of funding for school facilities and programs 

Goal FS-10:  Ensure that the greatest possible contributions to the town's educational program are achieved in 
                     relation to the dollars expended. 

Goal FS-11:  Ensure adequate municipal facilities to meet community needs. 

Goal FS-12:  Ensure that the location and construction of municipal buildings & facilities is consistent with 
                     Mashpee's other planning goals. 

Goal FS-13:  Ensure that the construction and maintenance of municipal buildings & facilities enhances 
                     community pride and the visual quality of our built environment. 

Goal FS-14:  Maximize non-property tax funding sources for new municipal buildings and facilities. 

Goal FS-15:  Ensure that new development provides or contributes a fair share of the cost of municipal infrastructure 
                     and services necessary to support it. 

Goal FS-16:  Ensure that new development provides or contributes a fair share of the cost of municipal infrastructure 
                     and services necessary to support it. 

Goal FS-17:  Ensure that Mashpee interests are fully represented in the location and development of regional 
                     facilities. 

Goal FS-18:  Minimize loss and suffering in our community due to fire, storms and other man-made and natural 
                     disasters. 

Goal FS-19:  Ensure that Mashpee residents, visitors and their property are  

Goal FS-20:  Ensure that the laws and regulations of the town and commonweal th are obeyed and enforced. 

Goal FS-21:  Minimize vehicular, boa ting and other accidents and injuries. 

Goal FS-22:  Ensure the highest quality of care and minimum response times in the event of medical and fire 
                     emergencies. 

Goal FS-23:  Minimize injuries and property damage caused by animals and to ensure proper treatment of domestic 
                     animals and wildlife. 

Goal FS-24:  Ensure that public safety services are delivered in a coordinated, cost-effective and humanitarian 
                      manner. 

Goal FS-25:  Protect and improve the physical, mental and emotional health of all Mashpee residents. 

Goal FS-26:  Access for all town residents to a full continuum of health and human services, including social and 
                     leisure services. 

Goal FS-27:  Collaboration and cooperation between the public, non-profit and private sectors in Mashpee to 
                     develop a common understanding of health and human service needs, priorities and appropriate 
                     resource allocation. 

Policies 

Policy FS-1:    Encourage sustainable solid waste management practices to prevent hazardous waste from 
                        infiltrating natural areas and municipal systems. 

Policy FS-2:    Protect Mashpee residents, visitors, and their property from crime.  

Policy FS-3:    Expand role of emergency management in minimizing loss and suffering from man-made and 
                        natural disasters. 

Policy FS-4:    Efficiently coordinate public safety services to ensure rapid response times and high-quality care. 



Municipal Buildings, Facilities, and Services 

Policy FS-5:    Increase collaboration internally between Town departments and externally with Mashpee residents to 
                        limit the chance for a lack of communication or miscommunication.  

Policy FS-6:    Maintain and enhance cross-sector collaborations such as with educational institutions and research 
                        organizations to bolster water quality sampling programs and reporting. 

Policy FS-7:    Increase substance abuse support programs. 

Policy FS-8:    Identify a site to be used for materials storage and develop the materials storage site. 

Policy FS-9:    Enhance Suicide Prevention programing and educational awareness. 

Policy FS-10:  Enhance collaboration and communication with Mashpee Wampanoag Tribe. 

Policy FS-11:  Ensure critical facilities are located near populated centers while promoting equitable access to 
                        underserved communities. 

Policy FS-12:  Increase the supply and availability of public meeting space for Town Boards and Committees, 
                        working groups, and for Mashpee-based non-profit service organizations such as Girls Scouts, Boy 
                        Scouts, etc. 

Policy FS-13:  Support volunteer members of public board and committee with training, conflict resolution/mediation 
                        services, and legal support. 

Policy FS-14:  Increase youth participation in local governance with integration of activities with other youth systems, 
                        such as school and youth groups. 

Actions 
     

Timeframe Responsibility Cost 

FS-1. Remedy user conflicts 
within waterways consistent 
with the DNHRMP.   

   
 

S 
DNR 
BOS 
WC 

$ 

FS-2. Assess Town’s staff 
capacity. 

    
 

S 
TM 

BOS 
HR 

$ 

FS-3. Conduct parking needs 
assessment for Town Hall and 
modify parking layout as 
recommended. 

 
 

   S 
PD 
PB 

$ 

FS-4. Construct a unisex locker 
room and shower facility for 
Town Employees. 

    
 

M 
BOS 
DPW 
TM 

$$ 

FS-5. Add EV charging stations 
as discussed in the 
Transportation and Circulation 
Element of this plan. 

 
  

  O 

BOS 
DPW 
EOC 
TM 

$$$ 

FS-6. Construct solar canopies 
in the parking area as 
discussed in the Sustainability 
element of this plan. 

 
  

  M 
DPW 
EOC 
ER 

$$$ 

FS-7. Audio/Visual overhaul of 
Waquoit Meeting Room 
system with most advanced 
technology that will better 
facilitate remote and other 
alternate forms of 
participation. 

    
 

S 
BOS 

IT 
TM 

$ 



Municipal Buildings, Facilities, and Services 

FS- 8. Consider a new website 
host platform. 

    
 

S 
TM 

BOS 
IT 

 

FS-9. Implement 
recommended stormwater 
improvements within the 
Santuit Pond Watershed as 
recommended by the Fuss & 
O'Neill MVP Action Grant. 

 
 

 
  S 

DNR 
BOS 
ConC 
DPW 
EOC 

$$ 

FS-10. Construct wastewater 
treatment plant and all lift 
stations and phases as needed 
in accordance with the 
Watershed Nitrogen 
management plan. 

 
 

   L 

BOS 
DPW 

SC 
TM 

$$$ 

FS-11. Identify the most 
appropriate sites to establish 
Aquaculture Development 
Zones consistent with the 
Department of Natural 
Resources Harbor 
Management Plan. 

  
   S 

DNR 
WC 

$ 

FS-12. Continue to investigate 
and inventory the legal status 
of all known public landings 
and access to coastal water 
and great ponds to develop an 
access plan. 

 
 

   O 
DNR 
WC 

$ 

FS-13. Purchase parcels, where 
feasible, to enhance public 
access to water or create new 
sites for public landings. 

 
 

   L 
BOS 
DNR 
TM 

$$$ 

FS-14. Create Town 
information hub (i.e., “Get to 
Know Mashpee), staffed with 
volunteers 

    
 

S 
BOS 
TM 
IT 

$ 

FS-15. Develop emergency 
communication system 
between Town and media. 

    
 

M 
TM 

BOS 
IT 

$ 

FS-16. Update Town website 
and social media presence to 
enhance user-friendliness and 
communication 

    
 

S 
TM 
IT 

$ 

FS-17. Designated moorings 
for commercial entities may 
alleviate this issue and remove 
a significant barrier to entry for 
the burgeoning aquaculture 
industry especially 

 
 

   M PB $ 



Municipal Buildings, Facilities, and Services 

FS-18. Increase enforcement 
and identify a more 
streamlined solution to protect 
diggers from speeding boats 
and recreational boats that 
stray from channels. 

    
 

S 
HM 

DNR 
TM 

$ 

FS-19. Hire a Town grant-
writer. 

    
 

S 
TM 

BOS 
HR 

$$ 

FS-20. Hire a Town 
communication director 

    
 

M 
TM 

BOS 
HR 

$$ 

FS-21. Increase public 
participation opportunities 
regarding government 
processes 

    
 

S 
TM 

BOS 
$ 

FS-22. Design and build 
community center for 
educational programs, gym, 
pools, and senior services 

 
 

  
 

L 

BOS 
BD 
CA 

DPW 
RD 
TM 

$$$ 

FS-23. Offer additional options 
for internet and cell services 

 
 

  
 

M 
IT 

BOS 
$ 

FS-24. Inspect, maintain, and 
upgrade septic systems. 

 
 

  
 

S DPW $$ 

FS-25. Consider 
redevelopment of DPW 
Building with a LEED Certified 
Net Zero accreditation. 

 
 

   L 

DPW 
BOS 
ER 
TM 

$ 

FS-26. Add at least 8,000 
square feet of additional 
garage space with at least 
some portion of that additional 
capacity heated. 

 
 

   L 

DPW 
BOS 
BD 
TM 

$$$ 

FS-27. Build an additional 
1,600 square foot bay into the 
maintenance garage. 

 
 

   L 
DPW 

PB 
BD 

$$$ 

FS-28. Install audio/visual 
capabilities into the Event 
Room and Zoom Meeting tech 
in the conference room of the 
library. 

    
 

S 

BOS 
IT 
L 

TM 

$ 

FS-29. Install publicly 
accessible EV Charging 
stations in library parking lot. 

 
  

  M 

BOS 
DPW 

L 
TM 

$$ 



Municipal Buildings, Facilities, and Services 

FS-30. Lease or purchase 
electric vehicles for use by 
Library Staff. 

 
  

 
 

M 
BOS 

L 
TM 

$$ 

FS-31. Redevelop 
Harbormaster Shack with a 
modern, climate resilient, 
facility. 

 
  

  M 

BOS 
BD 

DNR 
TM 

$$ 

FS-32. Identify a location for 
and construct the Fire 
Department’s north station. 

 
 

   M 

BOS 
BD 
FD 
TM 

$$$ 

FS-33. Consider expanding 
Kids Klub into a second 
location. 

 
 

  
 

M 
BOS 
RD 
TM 

$ 

FS-34. Explore the potential 
for childcare tuition assistance 
for Town Employees at the 
Kids Klub. 

   
  

S 
BOS 
RD 
TM 

$$ 

FS-35. Assess the viability and 
feasibility of creating a 
Communications Manager or 
similar title to manage 
information releases from the 
Town on all social media 
platforms and Town website. 

    
 

  $ 

FS-36. Establish a Mashpee 
Youth Committee with 
assistance from MPS.  

    
 

  $ 

FS-38. Move recreation facility 
to community center. 

    
 

L RD $ 

FS-39. Open new childcare 
facility at 505 Main Street. 

    
 

M 

HS 
BOS 
CCF 

R 

$$ 

FS-41. Re-establish regular in-
person drop-in nights with the 
Substance Abuse Task Force. 

    
 

S 
HS 
PD 

$ 

FS-42. Offer NARCAN Training 
through Human Services 
Department. 

    
 

S 
HS 
FD 
PD 

$ 

 
 
 

Transportation and Circulation 

Goals, Policies, & Actions 

Goals 

Goal TC-1:  Maintain and enhance a cost-effective, efficient, safe, and accessible multi-modal transportation 
                    system that is sensitive to and respectful of the Town’s small-town character. 

Goal TC-2:  Support efforts to enhance and increase alternative modes of transportation such as ride shares, 



Transportation and Circulation 

                    bicycling, and public transportation with an eye towards reductions in greenhouse gasses and air 
                    pollution. 

Goal TC-3:  Minimize and mitigate impacts of transportation issues such as congestion as the Town considers its 
                    growth pattern to ensure maintenance of Town’s quality of life, historic and natural resources, and small 
                    Town character 

Goal TC-4:  Minimize financial impacts of new road construction on the Town’s budget 

Goal TC-5:  Ensure Mashpee’s stormwater management systems are utilizing best management practices to 
                    maximize the amount of stormwater treatment prior to recharging into groundwater. 

Goal TC-6:  Minimize the impact of parking facilities on the Town’s visual character. 

Policies 

Policy TC-1:  Implement road design and maintenance standards and procedures that promote, protect, and 
                      encourage exiting patterns of development and neighborhood character in residential zoning districts. 

Policy TC-2:  Maintain a formal program for road maintenance, new road construction, and accompanying drainage 
                      infrastructure that is economically responsible and implementable.  

Policy TC-3:  Promote cooperative state/local efforts in transportation planning, ensuring that the Town’s qualities are 
                      maintained throughout any transportation planning and construction projects. 

Policy TC-4:  Encourage alternative modes of transportation and increase opportunities in Town for access to biking, 
                      walking, and carpooling. 

Policy TC-5:  Enhance connectivity between residential neighborhoods, as well as between commercial centers, and 
between neighborhoods, commercial center and municipal centers. 

Actions 
     

Timeframe Responsibility Cost 

TC-1. Improve entrance at Deer 
Crossing and Route 28 by 
making entrance a right-turn in 
and right turn out only. 

 
 

   L 
DPW 

PB  
MassDOT 

$$ 

TC-2. Direct Deer Crossing 
Commercial traffic seeking to 
make left turns out to Route 28 
to the traffic light at Route 28 
and Shellback Way adjacent to 
the Ace Hardware. 

 
 

   L 
DPW 

PB 
MassDOT 

$$ 

TC-3. Consider improving 
access to and from Deer 
Crossing from Shellback Way 
via mitigation monies held as a 
requirement of any approved 
retail grocery DRI at 647 
Falmouth Road. 

 
 

   M 
DPW 

PB 
MassDOT 

$$ 

TC-4. In addition to the 
proposed conversion of the 
Route 130 and Great 
Neck Road North intersection to 
a modern roundabout, consider 
alternative design options that 
would slow traffic, keep volume 
moving, but be less detrimental 
to pedestrian accommodations. 

 
 

   M 
DPW 

PB 
MassDOT 

$$$ 



Transportation and Circulation 

TC-5. A connector street should 
be constructed between Route 
28 and Great Neck Road South 
generally from the Mashpee 
Commons primary entrance 
from Route 28 to the Laurentide 
entrance on Great 
Neck Road South either in 
anticipation of additional 
development in this area or as a 
condition of such development. 

 
 

   L 
DPW 

PB 
MassDOT 

$$ 

TC-6. Develop a town-wide 
bicycle and pedestrian master 
plan that would map out 
potential connections in the 
existing network and prioritize 
projects for future funding. 

 
 

  
 

M 
DPW 

PB 
MassDOT 

$ 

TC-7. Develop and adopt 
formula that would provide the 
additional funding necessary to 
the Department of Public Works 
as private roads are petitioned 
for taking by the Town. 

    
 

S 
DPW 
BOS 

MassDOT 
$ 

TC- 8. Conduct a needs 
assessment of DPW staff and 
equipment to determine 
adequacy of current level of 
service as it pertains to regular 
cleaning, leaf removal, snow 
plowing, and maintenance of 
bicycle facilities and sidewalks. 

    
 

S 
DPW 

MassDOT 
$ 

TC-9. Work with the Cape Cod 
Regional Transit Authority and 
MassDOT to identify priority 
sites for bus-shelters along 
Routes 28 and 151 to allow for 
more safe drop offs and pick-
ups. 

 
 

   S 

DPW 
PB 

CCRTA 
MassDOT 

$ 

TC-10. Consider establishing 
regional transit hub in or around 
Mashpee Commons. 

 
 

   M 
PB 

MassDOT 
$$ 

TC-11. Work with MassDOT to 
implement the Mashpee Rotary 
Retrofit and evaluate the long-
term potential of transitioning 
existing rotary to a modern 
roundabout consistent with the 
recommendations of the 
Mashpee Rotary Study done by 
the Cape Cod Commission. 

 
 

   O 
PB 

BOS 
MassDOT 

$$ 



Transportation and Circulation 

TC-11. Consolidate and reduce 
the number of curb-cuts along 
Route 28 and 151 especially 
when considering 
redevelopment opportunities 
along these corridors. 

 
 

   O PB $ 

TC-12. Develop bypass roads 
around the Mashpee Rotary to 
accommodate local traffic both 
north-south (Route 151 to Old 
Barnstable Road) and east-west 
Route 28/Great 
Neck Road South to Route 28 
east of the rotary through 
(Trout Pond neighborhood). 

 
 

   L 
PB 

MassDOT 
$$ 

TC-13. Prioritize roadway and 
intersection improvements to 
accommodate all roadway 
users, not just automobiles. 

 
 

   O PB $ 

TC-14. Convert remainder of 
Town Hall fleet to electric 
vehicles and install requisite 
charging stations to support 
those vehicles. 

    
 

M 
PB 
EC 
ER 

$$ 

TC-15. Change over additional 
municipal gas-powered vehicles 
to Electric Vehicles in outside 
departments if suitable electric 
alternative is on the market: 
DPW Director, Police Chief, Fire 
Chief and Fire Inspector, 
Recreation vehicles. 

    
 

L 

DPW 
BOS 
FD 

PLD 
RD 

$$ 

TC-16. Install EV charging 
stations for public use at Town 
Hall, Mashpee Community Park, 
Public Library, Senior Center, 
Mashpee Beach, Attaquin Park. 

    
 

M 

PB 
EC 
ER 
L 

RD 

$$ 

TC-17. Create and maintain 
Town-wide connectivity to 
neighbor resources with a 
“Greenway Plan” which 
networks all open space and 
recreational together. 

 
 

   M 

PD 
PB 

DPW 
RD 

$ 

 
 
 
 

Water and Coastal Resources 

Goals, Policies, & Actions 



Water and Coastal Resources 

Goals 

Goal WR-1:  Maintain and restore the quality of Mashpee’s groundwater to ensure an adequate supply of safe, high 
                     quality drinking water. 

Goal WR-2:  Protect Mashpee’s groundwater supply, wetlands, and surface water from contamination and 
                     restore/remediate impacted and polluted water bodies. 

Goal WR-3:  Prevent harmful algal blooms in Mashpee waters to maximize recreational opportunities and preserve 
                     safe drinking water for all residents. 

Goal WR-4:  Maintain and expand wastewater treatment and disposal facilities. 

Goal WR-5:  Expand wastewater management from the baseline set by the state to enhanced I/A waste water 
                     treatment systems and require the removal and replacement of all outdated systems such as 
                     cesspools. 

Goal WR-6:  Remove all threats from pollutants emerging from Joint Base Cape Cod into Mashpee’s groundwater 
                     and open water bodies. 

Policies 

Policy WR-1:  Continue to support the shellfish propagation program to enhance local fisheries, restore vital habitat, 
                       and remove excessive nitrogen in both Waquoit and Popponesset Bay. 

Policy WR-2:  Protect the seashore from erosion.  

Policy WR-3:  Preserve fish and hunting rights of way on shore. 

Policy WR-4:  Promote shellfish seeding programs. 

Actions 
     

Timeframe Responsibility Cost 

WR-1. Continue to 
maintain navigational 
channels for not only navigation 
but for adequate stream and 
tidal flow. 

 
    O 

DPW 
DNR 

$$ 

WR-2. Educate residents about 
the Mashpee Water District and 
encourage that all residents 
connect to public drinking water. 

    
 

S DPW $ 

WR-3. Invest in necessary 
equipment and facilities to test 
cyanobacteria in-house that 
would specifically identify 
species in real time to assist in 
determinations of toxicity. 

     S DNR $ 

WR-4. Conduct personnel needs 
assessment to understand gaps 
in consideration of current and 
planned water quality 
monitoring and testing 
programs. 

    
 

S DNR $ 

WR-5. Establish Water Quality 
Task force as subcommittee of 
the Environmental Oversight 
Committee to conduct necessary 
engagement and community 
education around recommended 
bylaw changes to address water 

    
 

S BOS  



Water and Coastal Resources 

quality issues: fertilizer and 
pesticide use, wetlands buffers, 
floodplain management. 

WR-6. Identify areas for coastal 
and habitat restoration to 
enhance water quality.  

 
 

  O DNR $ 

WR-7. Establish at least one 
Aquaculture Development Zone 
(ADZ) in Town.   

 
 

 M DNR $ 

WR-8. Provide additional public 
access to the ocean. 

  
   M RD $ 

WR-9. Ban chemicals that 
increase nutrient load in 
waterways.  

    S 
DNR 
BOS 

$ 

WR-10. Establish boat washes to 
prevent invasive species from 
spawning in waterways.  

    M RD $ 

 



 Planning Department 
 Mashpee Town Hall 
 16 Great Neck Road North 
 Mashpee, MA 02649 

 

To:  Evan Lehrer, Town Planner 
 Chairwoman Faulkner and the Honorable Members of the Planning Board 
From:  Karyn Leslie, Administrative Assistant 
Date:  November 8, 2023 
Re:  Planning Board Meeting Schedule for 2024 

 
 
Listed below are the dates for the upcoming Planning Board meetings for 2024.  I have noted the 
meeting dates that conflict with holidays and therefore recommend cancelling.  All meetings, 
unless otherwise noted, will take place at the Mashpee Town Hall in the Waquoit Meeting Room 
at 7:00 p.m. 
 
Wednesday, January 3, 2024 
Wednesday, January 17, 2024 
 
Wednesday, February 7, 2024 
Wednesday, February 21, 2024 
 
Wednesday, March 6, 2024 
Wednesday, March 20, 2024 
 
Wednesday, April 3, 2024 
Wednesday, April 17, 2024 
 
Wednesday, May 1, 2024 
Wednesday, May 15, 2024 
 
Wednesday, June 5, 2024 
Wednesday, June 19, 2024 (CANCEL) 
 

Wednesday, July 3, 2024 (CANCEL) 
Wednesday, July 17, 2024 
 
Wednesday, August 7, 2024 
Wednesday, August 21, 2024 
 
Wednesday, September 4, 2024 
Wednesday, September 18, 2024 
 
Wednesday, October 2, 2024 (CANCEL) 
Wednesday, October 16, 2024  
 
Wednesday, November 6, 2024 
Wednesday, November 20, 2024 
 
Wednesday, December 4, 2024 
Wednesday, December 18, 2024 

 



Planning Board 

Jan 1 New Year's Day

S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S Jan 15 ML King Day

1 2 3 4 5 6 1 2 3 1 2 1 2 3 4 5 6 Feb 19 Presidents' Day

7 8 9 10 11 12 13 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 Apr 15 Patriots' Day

14 15 16 17 18 19 20 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 May 27 Memorial Day

21 22 23 24 25 26 27 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 Jun 19 Juneteenth

28 29 30 31 25 26 27 28 29 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 28 29 30 Jul 4 Independence Day

31 Sep 2 Labor Day

Oct 14 Indigenous Peoples Day

Nov 11 Veterans Day

S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S Nov 28-29 Thanksgiving Break

1 2 3 4 1 1 2 3 4 5 6 1 2 3 Dec 25 Christmas

5 6 7 8 9 10 11 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

12 13 14 15 16 17 18 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 11 12 13 14 15 16 17

19 20 21 22 23 24 25 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 Mar 23-24 Purim

26 27 28 29 30 31 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 28 29 30 31 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 Apr 22-30 Passover

30 Jun 11-13 Shavuot

Oct 2-4 Rosh Hashanah

Oct 11-12 Yom Kippur

S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S Oct 16-18 Sukkot

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 1 2 3 4 5 1 2 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 Oct 23-25 Simchat Torah

8 9 10 11 12 13 14 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 Dec 25-Jan 2 Chanukah

15 16 17 18 19 20 21 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 15 16 17 18 19 20 21

22 23 24 25 26 27 28 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 22 23 24 25 26 27 28

29 30 27 28 29 30 31 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 29 30 31 May 6

Oct 21

HOLIDAYS

JEWISH HOLIDAYS

TOWN MEETINGS

April

2024

September October November December

May June July August

HOLIDAYS JEWISH HOLIDAYS PB MTGS TOWN MTGS

January February March



Invoice

Invoice Date: 11/1/2023
Invoice #: 2023-2140

Bill To:

Mashpee Planning Board
ATTN: Evan Lehrer, Town Planner
Mashpee Town Hall
16 Great Neck Road N
Mashpee, MA  02649

Project & Location:

Ockway Highlands
 - Construction Inspection Svcs.

Pesce Engineering & Associates, Inc.
43 Porter Lane

West Dennis, MA 02670

Due Date: 12/1/2023

Total

Balance Due

Payments/Credits

Thank You for Your Business!

Please make checks payable to "Pesce Engineering"

Phone:(cell) 508-333-7630   Ed@PesceEng.com

Description Hrs./Qty. Rate ($) Amount ($)

ENGINEERING PROFESSIONAL SERVICES: 23 June - 31 October 2023
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Call with Evan Lehrer, and prep. & e-mail report with pictures on paving work performed by
Lawrence Lynch Corp. (LLC) for Carriage Rd & Blue Castle Dr. - 5 July 2023

2.00 160.00 320.00

Review of e-mails regarding homeowner concerns on Blue Castle Dr., and prep. e--mail
request to have site meeting with Jacques Morin & Jon Croft (LLC) - 10 July;  follow-up site
visit - 12 July

3.00 160.00 480.00

Review of e-mails regarding Tripartite Agreement, and Travel & Site Visit/Meeting with
Jacques Morin & Jon Croft (LLC) and homeowner (John Kornack) to review existing
conditions and drainage issues - 8 Aug

3.75 160.00 600.00

Meeting at Town hall with Evan Lehrer & Pl. Bd. Chair regarding status of Ockway
Highlands repairs & drainage - 15 Sep;  and travel & attendance at Pl. Bd. Meeting to brief
Board members on the status of work at Ockway Highlands - 20 Sep

4.00 160.00 640.00

Call with Jacques Morin regarding road repairs/maintenance schedule - 27 Sep, and Travel
& Site visit to review existing conditions &  road repair progress - 10 , 12, 16, & 19 Oct (2.5
hrs ave. each), and review of e-mail to Jon Croft  (from Jacques M.) regarding paving
repairs at driveways - 18 Oct

10.75 160.00 1,720.00

REIMBURSABLES
----------------------------------------------------
Mileage expense - 42 Miles Roundtrip for Site Visits/PB Meetings - 8 trips  = 210 miles 336.00 0.57 191.52

$3,951.52

$3,951.52

$0.00



Invoice

Invoice Date: 11/1/2023
Invoice #: 2023-2139

Bill To:

Mashpee Planning Board
ATTN: Evan Lehrer, Town Planner
Mashpee Town Hall
16 Great Neck Road N
Mashpee, MA  02649

Project & Location:

Prop. Sherwin Williams - Rt. 151.
 - Engineering Peer Review and
  Construction Inspection Services

Pesce Engineering & Associates, Inc.

43 Porter Lane
West Dennis, MA 02670

Due Date: 12/1/2023

Total

Balance Due

Payments/Credits

Thank You for Your Business!

Please make checks payable to "Pesce Engineering"

Phone:(cell) 508-333-7630   Ed@PesceEng.com

Description Hrs./Qty. Rate ($) Amount ($)

ENGINEERING PROFESSIONAL SERVICES:  21 February - 31 October 2023
-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Review of project notes and e-mails & photos from Chad Brubaker (15 & 21 March), and
repsonse e-mail - 24 March 2023

0.75 160.00 120.00

Revierw of e-mails from Chad Brubaker with photos of punch list repairs (5 April) , and
letter for release of funds (6 April), Travel to conduct site visit to review existing conditions
& repairs of punch list items, and take photos - 11 April

2.50 160.00 400.00

Review & response to e-mails - 26 April, and travel & follow-up site inspection to check
seeding in detention basin on 4 May, and follow-up e-mail - 15 May

3.00 160.00 480.00

Travel and site inspection to conduct follow-up inspection of detention basin grass repairs -
17 May

2.50 160.00 400.00

Travel and site inspection to conduct follow-up inspection of detention basin erosion
conditions, and e-mail to Chad B. for recommendations of repairs - 14 August

2.66 160.00 425.60

Review of e-mails regarding detention basin repairs & responses (18 & 20 Sep), and
follow-up site visit to inspect the final repairs - 21 Sep

2.50 160.00 400.00

Final site inspectuio to confirm seeding stabilization and detention basin repiars, and final
e-mail for ptoject closeout - 28 Oct

2.50 160.00 400.00

REIMBURSABLES
-------------------------------------------------------
Mileage expense: 44 miles roundtrip for site visit  x 6 trips 264.00 0.57 150.48

$2,776.08

$2,776.08

$0.00



Invoice

Invoice Date: 11/6/2023
Invoice #: 2023-2142

Bill To:

Mashpee Planning Board
ATTN: Evan Lehrer, Town Planner
Mashpee Town Hall
16 Great Neck Road N
Mashpee, MA  02649

Project & Location:

Tudor Terrace
 - Engineering Peer Review Services

Pesce Engineering & Associates, Inc.
43 Porter Lane

West Dennis, MA 02670

Due Date: 12/6/2023

Total

Balance Due

Payments/Credits

Thank You for Your Business!

Please make checks payable to "Pesce Engineering"

Phone:(cell) 508-333-7630   Ed@PesceEng.com

Description Hrs./Qty. Rate ($) Amount ($)

ENGINEERING PROFESSIONAL SERVICES: 24 June  1 October 2023
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Review of revised plans and drainage calculations (Dated 11 Aug 2023) and meeting with
Evan Lehrer - 15 Sep 2023

4.50 160.00 720.00

Preparation of Engineering Review Report, and e-mail to Town & Applicant's engineer - 18
Sep

2.67 160.00 427.20

Preparation, Travel & Attendance Pl. Bd. Hearing - 20 Sep 1.25 160.00 200.00

REIMBURSABLES
----------------------------------------------------
Mileage Expense (42 mi. to PB hearing) 42.00 0.57 23.94

$1,371.14

$1,371.14

$0.00



Invoice

Invoice Date: 11/6/2023
Invoice #: 2023-2143

Bill To:

Mashpee Planning Board
ATTN: Evan Lehrer, Town Planner
Mashpee Town Hall
16 Great Neck Road N
Mashpee, MA  02649

Project & Location:

Willow Circle
 - Engineering Peer Review
  and Construction Inspection Svcs.

Pesce Engineering & Associates, Inc.
43 Porter Lane

West Dennis, MA 02670

Due Date: 12/6/2023

Total

Balance Due

Payments/Credits

Thank You for Your Business!

Please make checks payable to "Pesce Engineering"

Phone:(cell) 508-333-7630   Ed@PesceEng.com

Description Hrs./Qty. Rate ($) Amount ($)

ENGINEERING PROFESSIONAL SERVICES: 24 June - 1 November 2023
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Review of e-mail from Scott Miller (& response), with estimated costs for the incomplete
subdivision work items (for partial surety release) - 3 Oct 2023

0.33 160.00 52.80

Travel & Site visit to review construction progress & meeting with Scott & Matt - 16 Oct, and
follow-up call with Evan Lehrer for surety release - 18 Oct

2.75 160.00 440.00

REIMBURSABLES
----------------------------------------------------
Mileage expense - 44 Miles Roundtrip for Site Visit 44.00 0.57 25.08

$517.88

$517.88

$0.00



kleslie
Typewritten Text

kleslie
Typewritten Text
BOARD MEMBER COMMITTEE REPORTS

kleslie
Typewritten Text

kleslie
Typewritten Text



 

 

 
COMMUNITY PRESERVATION FUNDING APPLICATION 

Town of Mashpee 
 
 
 

Submit (12) copies and (1) electronic copy to: scoleman@mashpeema.gov 
 

Town of Mashpee 
Community Preservation Committee 

c/o Office of the Select Board & Town Manager 
16 Great Neck Road North, Mashpee MA  02649 

508-539-1401 
 
For application questions, email CPC Secretary Kathleen Soares at ksoares@mashpeema.gov 
 

Category (check all that apply) 

  
Open Space____ Recreation__X__ Historic Preservation____ Affordable Housing____ 

 

 
Name of Applicant:  Mashpee Department of Public Works       
 
Contact Person: Catherine Laurent          
 
Daytime Phone: 508-539-1420  Email: claurent@mashpeema.gov     
 
Mailing Address: 350 Meetinghouse Road  Town: Mashpee    State: MA    Zip Code: 02649 
 
What is your authority to submit this application?  Please document.   
Department Head responsible for the Town’s Buildings & Grounds      
 
Proposal Title: Heritage Park Improvements Phase II  
 
Project Address (or Assessor’s parcel ID 520 Main Street Page 25, Parcel 27   
 
Amount of CPA Funding request: $74,160 
 
Total Cost of Proposed Project: $110,710 
 
Date: 11/1/23 
 





 

 

The proposed project also includes provision of a new storage building on the property for 
use by MYS and MYBS.  The storage building will also be central to the fields and will replace 
the storage lost to renovation and demolition. 
 
Finally, the proposed project funds other ancillary improvements to the fields including 
electrical service for a new batting cage for MYBS and one set of new bleachers for Field 2. 

 
3. Community Need:   

  
A. The proposed project is needed to achieve the goals noted above.  Strong and enduring 

youth programs are important to the vitality of the community, similar to good schools 
in drawing and keeping families in Mashpee.  In a survey completed as part of the 
upcoming update to the Town’s Local Comprehensive Plan (LCP), 73.7% of respondent's 
stated that the Town's recreational facilities were important or very important in their 
decision to move to Mashpee or buy land in Mashpee.   
 
The project will help sustain MYS and MYBS and keep participation affordable for 
families.  Needed capital improvements can be completed without requiring a large 
financial contribution from the organizations and revenues raised by sales at the 
concession building will offset annual operational costs for them.  The proposed project 
also improves upon a property already owned by the Town for recreational use and 
maximizes use of an existing facility whose construction was funded originally through 
the CPA.  
 

B. Between MYS and MYBS, the proposed project directly benefits hundreds of children and 
their families each year that participate within the two organizations.  In addition, by 
supporting MYS and MYBS, the project will recognize the parents and Mashpee residents 
who volunteer their own time in support of the organizations, be it through coaching, 
field lining, concession sales, etc. 

 
C. The proposed project will meet several objectives included within the Open Space, 

Recreation & Agriculture and Wetlands/Wildlife & Plan Habitat element of the 1998 
Local Comprehensive Plan include 
 

To ensure that new or existing public recreation areas and facilities are developed 
or improved to meet National Recreation and Park Association standards 
wherever feasible. 
 
To supplement local tax funding of open space acquisition and recreational 
facilities and services with all available alternative sources of funding and revenue. 
 
To develop new or expanded recreational programs and facilities to meet the 
changing needs of the Town’s residents and visitors. 

 



 

 

4. Community Support:   
  

A. The proposed project has the support of MYS and MYBS.  See attached letters.  Also in 
the same survey for the update to the LCP mentioned above, 65.87% of respondents 
stated that they strongly support or somewhat support town investments in enhancing 
recreation programs. 
 

B. Has there been any communication with project abutters?  Yes: ____ No: __X__ 
 
5. Timeline:   
 

A. Implementation of the project would begin immediately upon approval and availability of 
funds.  Renovation for the concession building would be scheduled for Summer 2024 
between the end of the Spring Athletic Season and the beginning of the Fall Season.  The 
schedule for installation of the storage building would be subject to the lead time for 
delivery of the pre-manufactured steel structure.  Completion of the project would be 
expected by December 31, 2024. 

 
B. The renovation of the concession building and installation of the storage building will both 

require Building Permits.  The renovation of the concession building will also require a 
Variance from the Board of Health from the requirement for a separate grease trap (in 
consultation with the Health Agent, as there is no cooking proposed nor cooking 
equipment provided within the building, the grease trap is not needed). 

 
6. Community partners or sponsors: 

 
Not applicable. 
 

7. Success Factors:   
 
Success will be measured by the continued participation in MYS and MYBS. 

 
8. Experience/Credentials:  
 

A. The Mashpee DPW is responsible for the maintenance of all of the Town’s properties, 
including Heritage Park.  DPW has completed and/or overseen completion of multiple 
construction projects.  The Facilities Supervisor who has his Construction Supervisor’s 
License, will manage DPW for the renovation and coordinate utility work with the Town’s 
contracted plumber and electrician.  The storage building will be purchased in accordance 
with applicable procurement laws with installation coordinated by the DPW. 

 
B. The Mashpee DPW is the applicant. 

 



 

 

9. Budget:   
 

A. Budget: Itemize the project budget. Expenditures and estimated costs must be clearly 
identified and back-up documentation provided.  
 

Description Estimate CPA Funding Other Funding 

Concession Renovation       

Engineering/design  $       25,450.00     $        25,450.00  

Plumbing  $        15,400.00   $        15,400.00    

Electrical  $          2,470.00   $          2,470.00    

Door  $          1,920.00   $          1,920.00    

Door Hardware  $          1,000.00   $          1,000.00    

Sales window  $          1,900.00   $          1,900.00    

Counters  $             600.00   $             600.00    

Other construction materials   $          1,500.00   $          1,500.00    

Water bottle refill station  $          2,500.00   $          2,500.00    

Appliances  By others      

Storage Building       

Slab foundation (concrete)  $          1,500.00   $          1,500.00    

Building  $        16,670.00   $        16,670.00    

Crane rental  $          5,000.00   $          5,000.00    

Electrical  $          1,000.00   $          1,000.00    

Field 2 Batting Cage       

Batting Cage  By others      

Electrical  $          4,140.00   $          4,140.00    

Bleachers   $          3,660.00   $          3,660.00    

Baseball Backstops  By others      

Demo  $          2,500.00   $          2,500.00    

Dugouts  $          5,000.00     $          5,000.00  

SUBTOTAL  $        92,210.00   $        61,760.00   $        30,450.00  

Contingency (20%)  $        18,500.00   $        12,400.00   $          6,100.00  

TOTAL  $     110,710.00   $        74,160.00   $        36,550.00  



 

 

 
B. Other Funding:  Engineering/design services for the concession renovation will be paid 

through rental fees collected from other users of Heritage Park as well as the Building & 
Grounds operational budget.   

 
C. Applicant’s Previous CPA Project Funding: Specifically for Heritage Park, CPA funding was 

approved at the May 2013 Annual Town Meeting for the Heritage Park and Tiger Long 
Playground Improvement project.  These funds were used to construct a new playground 
and splash pad.  CPA funding was also approved at the May 2015 Annual Town Meeting 
for the Heritage Park Improvement project.  These funds were used for the construction 
of the picnic/bathroom pavilion 

 
C. Donations: Labor for the renovation (except plumbing and electrical) will be completed 

by DPW staff as will construction of the slab foundation for the storage building, 
construction of dugouts, and demolition of the old concession building (estimated value 
of $12,500).   MYS and MYBS will be purchasing appliances for the concession building 
such as an air fryer, drink refrigerator, chest freezer, and microwave (estimated value of 
$8,200).  MYBS has purchased the batting cage itself (estimated value of $3,000).  
Sponsors have offered funding for a scoreboard for Field 2 (estimated value of $6,000).   

 
10. Maintenance:   

 
DPW will continue to maintain the property through its annual Building & Grounds Expense 
Budget. 

  
11. Coordination with Town Departments:  

 
Not applicable. 
 

12. Coordination with Other Town(s):  
 

Not applicable. 



 
 

 
 

LETTERS OF SUPPORT 



 

 

 
 
 
 
 

October 23, 2023 
 
 
 Greetings, 
   
 
  My name is Harmony Carroll and I currently serve as the Board President for 
Mashpee Youth Soccer. I am writing you today to share a little bit about our program, its impact 
on the community, as well as the relationships that we have been so honored to build with our 
town. It is our hope that this letter will serve as the town considers funding for upgrades and ren-
ovations to Heritage Park, which currently serves as both our practice area and home game en-
vironment. 
 
 Mashpee Youth Soccer organizes both a Fall Recreation League as well as a Fall and 
Spring Travel Season. Our Fall recreation program is for players in grades K-5 and runs on Sat-
urday mornings. This program is a fun, non competitive introduction to the sport. It is a truly a 
program that is near and dear to us, because it is a team effort. Our Rec coaches are all high 
school varsity players each year. Our Mashpee High students are up at Heritage with us each 
Saturday at 8:30 am to instruct, play, and give back to a program that many of them received 
their own start in soccer in. The younger players are always in awe of their coaches, and it’s 
wonderful to see our high school students serve as role models. In addition, we partner with 
many local businesses to keep our Rec program costs down for parents. As Mashpee Soccer is 
a non-profit organization, we are so thankful to have the support of so many individuals. Our rec 
supporters are able to sponsor a rec team, which allows us to help purchase team shirts, soccer 
supplies, as well as soccer medals and awards for end of the season celebration. In addition to 
our coaches and sponsors, our board members are present each week at rec. Our board is 
made up entirely of parent volunteers who receive no compensation for time and support, but 
are here for a shared reason: because we love our program, want to see it continue to grow, 
and want to continue to foster relationships between our organization and the town.  
 Our fall and spring travel program is for our players in grades 2 and up and consists of 
both weekly practices and weekend games either in Mashpee or various towns within our 
league. Our players proudly represent the town of Mashpee at their games, and again, this pro-
gram allows us to foster relationships with local businesses and beyond. Our travel coaches are 
all parent volunteers. They complete yearly training and undergo background checks. They 
coach after work, before work, and on the weekends, again because they truly want to give 
back to this program. Many of our teams have represented Mashpee in playoff and champion-
ship play as well.  
 This year our fall rec program had 91 participants, which is a number we have seen 
grow each year as we have moved away from COVID. Our fall travel program had 108 players. 



 

 

In the spring we will welcome back our high school players as well which typically increases our 
numbers as well. Last spring we had 150 players representing our town in Mashpee Youth Soc-
cer. One of my greatest joys in being the board president is seeing Heritage Park filled with 
players, parents and spectators. Whether it is a warm sunny day, or a windy, rainy afternoon, 
you will see our volunteers lining the fields, coaching, and working to keep Heritage looking the 
way it should. I am so proud of the work that our board has done the last few years and am 
looking forward to the future as well. 
 Heritage Park is home to many programs, including ours. I am also happy to say that we 
have forged a wonderful relationship with the other groups using the fields, particularly baseball. 
Our two groups share many of the same players, sponsors and volunteers and we aim to pro-
vide a fun, safe atmosphere for everyone involved. Moving forward, MYSO plans to work closely 
with baseball to make sure that we continue to provide the best experience possible.We have 
always worked cooperatively with the Department of Public Works and will continue to do so. 
We love having use of the facilities at Heritage and are eager to see the changes and renova-
tions that are hopefully coming in the future.  
 I would be happy to speak further about our program, its dedication to our families, as 
well as our desire to continue to build upon and create new relationships within the town. 
 
 
          Best wishes, 
 
          Harmony Carroll 
          MYSO President 
   



 

 

November 1, 2023 

 

To Members of the Mashpee Community Preserva on Commi ee: 

 

 Mashpee Youth Baseball & So ball (MYBS) has been providing the children of Mashpee a safe, 
invi ng, and inclusive place for them to learn to play and to love the wonderful games of baseball and 
so ball for over 20 years.  We are commi ed to encouraging and teaching the children of Mashpee the 
benefits of team sports and the camaraderie that comes with it.   

 MYBS is a 501c3 Non-Profit and we are in the process of rebuilding our organiza on.  As a board 
consis ng of 6 new members, we have pledged to run the organiza on with integrity, transparency, and 
honesty.  During the season, 30 to 40 residents of the town graciously volunteer their me to provide 
coaching, organiza on, and leadership skills.  That is not to men on sponsorships and dona ons from 
individuals and businesses.  MYBS works in partnership with Mashpee Youth Soccer to schedule games 
and concession availability to try and ensure that all children can play youth sports and have an 
enjoyable experience at Heritage Park. 

 We fully support the Town of Mashpee’s plans for Heritage Park and the Picnic Pavilion.  
Specifically, the conversion of the picnic pavilion into a concession stand will be a boon to not only MYBS, 
but Mashpee Youth Soccer as well.  A large amount of our opera ng funds are raised through 
concessions.  Last season, we invested in a Blackstone griddle and cobbled together a snack stand with a 
cart and a couple of coolers and, on average, MYBS raised around $700 per week without a true 
concession stand.  One could only imagine how much we can do with a real concession area.  MYBS has 
already commi ed to purchasing an air fryer and popcorn machine for a new concession stand, should it 
be completed. 

 

Sincerely, 

Christopher Losh 
MYBS President 



 
 

 
 

SITE PLAN 



Proposed
Concession
Building

Old Concession Building
(To be demolished)

Heritage Park Improvements, Phase II

Proposed
Storage
(10' x 20')



 
 
 
 
 

PHOTOS 









 
 

 
 

BUILDING PLANS 



SYMBOLS KEY

FLOOR / CEILING ELEVATION SYMBOL

WINDOW TAG

DOOR TAG

INTERIOR ELEVATION 
SYMBOL

BUILDING SECTION SYMBOL

DETAIL SYMBOL

WINDOW TYPE

DOOR NUMBER

DETAIL NUMBER

DRAWING 
NUMBER

DETAIL NUMBER

DRAWING NUMBER
A101

1
SIM

1t

101

A1.1

SIM
A

101

Room
name

1i WALL TAG

ROOM TAG

CENTERLINE SYMBOL

ROOM NUMBER

AREA

WALL TYPE

SCALE:
1 View Name

1/8" = 1'-0"
DRAWING TITLE

DRAWING NAME

DRAWING 
NUMBER

DRAWING SCALE

2 A-2.1 EXTERIOR ELEVATION SYMBOL

DETAIL NUMBER

DRAWING NUMBER

4 A-6.1

DETAIL NUMBERS

DRAWING NUMBER
3

2

1

CALLOUT SYMBOL

DETAIL NUMBER

DRAWING NUMBER
A101

1
SIM

N

NORTH ARROW

ABBREVIATIONS
# NUMBER
+ / & AND
@ AT
ABV ABOVE
ACT ACOUSTICAL TILE
AFF ABOVE FINISHED FLOOR
ALT ALTERNATE
ALUM ALUMINUM
APPROX APPROXIMATE
ARCH ARCHITECT(URAL)
AUTO AUTOMATIC

BDM WALL MOUNTED BIDIRECTIONAL
AMPLIFIER MONITORING PANEL

BS BOTH SIDES
BLDG BUILDING
BLK BLOCK
BLKG BLOCKING
BLW BELOW
BM BEAM; BENCH MARK
BRG BEARING
BRK BRICK
BSMT BASEMENT
BTM BOTTOM
BTW BETWEEN
BW BOTH WAYS

CAS CARD ACCESS SYSTEM
CGST CERAMIC GLAZED STRUCTURAL TILE
CH CHANNEL
CHLKG CAULKING
CJ CONTROL JOINT
CLG CEILING
C, C CENTER LINE
CL, CLR CLEAR(ANCE)
CMU CONCRETE MASONRY UNIT(S)
COL COLUMN
CONC CONCRETE
CONT CONTINUE; CONTINUOUS
CONTR CONTRACTOR
CO COORDINATE
CO2 CARBON MONOXIDE DETECTOR
C.O. CLEAN OUT
CPT CARPET
CS COUNTER SUNK
CT CERAMIC TILE

DET DETAIL
DIA DIAMETER
DIM DIMENSION
DN DOWN
DS DOWNSPOUT
DTL DETAIL
DWG DRAWING

EA EACH
EJ EXPANSION JOINT
EL ELEVATION
ELEV ELEVATOR
EMERG EMERGENCY
EQ EQUAL
EQP EQUIPMENT
EXG EXISTING
EXP EXPOSED
EXT EXTERIOR

FAA FIRE ALARM ANNUCIATOR PANEL
FC FIRE CODE
FD FLOOR DRAIN
FDN FOUNDATION
FE, F.E. FIRE EXTINGUISHER
FEC FIRE EXTINGUISHER CABINET
FG FIBERGLASS
FFE FINISHED FLOOR ELEVATION
FIN FINISH
FL FLOOR
FLG FLASHING
FOB FACE OF BRICK
FOC FACE OF CONCRETE
FOF FACE OF FINISH
FOS FACE OF STUD(S)
FR FIRE RESISTANT
FTF FACE TO FACE
FTG FOOTING
FTY FACTORY
FUR FURRING

GA GAUGE
GALV GALVANIZED
GC GENERAL CONTRACTOR
G.H.M. GALVANIZED HOLLOW METAL
GL GLASS
GRT GRATE
GWB GYPSUM WALL BOARD /

SKIM COAT PLASTER
GYP GYPSUM

HB HOSE BIB
HD HOT DIPPED
HDWR HARDWARE
HGT, HT HEIGHT
HM HOLLOW METAL
HOR HORIZONTAL
HR HAND RAIL
HT HEIGHT
HVAC HEATING VENTILATING &

AIR CONDITIONING

IJ ISOLATION JOINT
INCL INCLUDE(S); INCLUDING
INSUL INSULATE(S); INSULATION
INT INTERIOR
JT JOINT

KF KRAFT FACED
KO KNOCK OUT

LAM LAMINATED
LAV LAVATORY
LF LIGHT FIXTURE
LLC LEAD COATED COPPER
LVL LAMINATED VENEER LUMBER

M MOTION SENSOR
MANF MANUFACTURER
ME MATCH EXG
MAT MATERIAL
MAS MASONRY
MAX MAXIMUM
MB MACHINE BOLT
MECH MECHANICAL
MFD MANUFACTURED
MFR MANUFACTURER
MIN MINIMUM
MISC MISCELLANEOUS
MO MASONRY OPENING
MS MACHINE SCREW
MTD MOUNTED
MTL METAL

N/A NOT APPLICABLE
NIC NOT IN CONTRACT
NO NUMBER
NO2 NITROGEN DIOXIDE

DETECTOR
NOM NOMINAL
NS NEAR SIDE
NTS NOT TO SCALE

OC ON CENTER(S)
OPG, OPNG OPENING
OPP OPPOSITE
OS OCCUPANCY SENSOR

P PAINT
PC PRECAST CONCRETE
PEN PENETRATION
PL, P PROPERTY LINE; PLATE
PLAM PLASTIC LAMINATE
PL PLATE
PLAST PLASTER
PNL PANEL
POLYPRO POLYPROPYLENE
PR PAIR
PREFAB PREFABRICATED
PTD PAINTED
PT PRESSURE TREATED
PVC POLYVINYL CHLORIDE
PVMT PAVEMENT
PLYWD PLYWOOD

QT QUARRY TILE

R R-VALUE
RB RUBBER BASE
RD ROOF DRAIN
REF REFER(ENCE)
REL RELOCATE
REQ REQUIRE(D)
REV REVERSE
RFG ROOFING
RH ROUND HEAD
RL RAIN LEADER
RM ROOM
RMV REMOVE
RO ROUGH OPENING
R/S REINFORCING STEEL
RES RESILIENT
RUB RUBBER FLOORING
RVS REVISE

S SMOKE DETECTOR
SC SKIM COAT
SC LOCAL SMOKE / CARBON DETECTOR
SD LOCAL SMOKE DETECTOR
SCH SCHEDULE
SCR SCREW
SDG SIDING
SECT SECTION
SHT SHEET
SIM SIMILAR
SPEC(S) SPECIFICATION(S)
SPM SINGLE PLY MEMBRANE

ROOF
SS STAINLESS STEEL
STD STANDARD
STL STEEL
STRUCT STRUCTURAL
SUSP SUSPENDED
SV SHEET VINYL
SYM SYMMETRY; SYMMETRICAL

T&G TONGUE & GROOVE
TEMP TEMPORARY
TEMPD TEMPERED
THK THICK(NESS)
THR THRESHOLD
TOB TOP OF BRICK
TOC TOP OF CONCRETE
TOF TOP OF FOUNDATION
TOP TOP OF PARAPET
TOS TOP OS STEEL
TR TREAD
TS TUBE STEEL
TYP TYPICAL

U U-VALUE
UL UNDERWRITERS

LABORATORIES
UNF UNFINISHED

V VENT
VB VINYL BASE
VCT VINYL COMPOSITION TILE
VERT VERTICAL
VF VINYL FLOORING
VIF, V.I.F. VERIFY IN FIELD
VIN VINYL
VP VENT PIPE
VT VINYL TILE
VTR VENT THROUGH ROOF

w/, W/ WITH
W/O WITHOUT
WB WONDERBOARD
WC WALL COVERING
WD WOOD
WF WIDE FLANGE
WH WATER HEATER
WP WATERPROOF
WPC WATERPROOF COATING
WR WASTE RECEPTACLE
WS WOOD SCREW
WT WEIGHT
WWF WELDED WIRE FABRIC

L

MATERIALS KEY

BATT INSULATION

GRAVEL

CONCRETE

CONCRETE MASONRY UNITS
(CMU)

EARTH

RIGID INSULATION

PLYWOOD

FINISH LUMBER

FRAMING LUMBER

WOOD BLOCKING

GWB

STEEL / METAL

GENERAL
G1.0 TITLE SHEET

DEMO
D1.1 DEMO FLOOR PLANS + EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS

ARCHITECTURE
A1.1 PROPOSED PLANS

STRUCTURAL
S0.1 GENERAL NOTES
S1.0 FOUNDATION PLAN

PLUMBING
P0.1 PLUMBING LEGEND
P1.0 PLUMBING SITE PLAN
P1.1 PLUMBING UNDERGROUND PIPING PLAN
P1.2 PLUMBING FIRST FLOOR WASTE & VENT

LIST OF DRAWINGS

PROGRESS SET 9 JUNE 2023

HVAC
M0.1 MECHANICAL LEGEND
M1.1 MECHANICAL FIRST FLOOR DUCTWORK PLAN

ELECTRICAL
E0.1 ELECTRICAL LEGEND
ES1.1 ELECTRICAL SITE PLAN POWER
ES1.2 ELECTRICAL SITE PLAN LIGHTING

MAIN STREET (RTE 130)
MASHPEE, MA 02649

HERITAGE PARK MASHPEE RECREATION DEPARTMENT
TOWN OF MASHPEE

GRIFFITH & VARY, INC.
WAREHAM, MASSACHUSETTS

MECHANICAL/ELECTRICAL/PLUMBING/ & 
FIRE PROTECTION ENGINEERSKEENAN + KENNY ARCHITECTS, LTD.

FALMOUTH, MASSACHUSETTS

ARCHITECT

DWD ENGINEERING, INC.
EAST BRIDGEWATER, MASSACHUSETTS

STRUCTURAL & CIVIL ENGINEERS

LOCUS

PROJECT SITE

PROJECT DATA

1.
2.
3.

•
•
•
•
•
•
•
•
•

A. Summary of work:  This project consists of a new first floor additions and renovations, second floor 
renovation and dormer extension along with walk out basement at new addition.

Construction Type is VB (Combustible unprotected).
Use Group is "R" (Residential).
Applicable Codes:

IEBC 2015
IRC 2015
IECC 2018
Current MA Electrical Code
Current MA Mechanical Code
Current MA Plumbing Code
Zoning District: AGA
Flood Zone: N/A
Building Wind Exposure Category:



EX1.1

EX1.1 7

EX1.1

5

EX1.16
184 SF
STORAGE

38 SF
MECH.

101 SF
WOMEN

101 SF
MEN

4

EXIST.

EXIST.

EX
IS

T.

18' - 1 3/4"

26
' -

 0
"

40' - 0"

EXIST. TABLES

EXIST. CONCRETE 
SLAB

3"
 / 

1'
-0

"
3"

 / 
1'

-0
"

EXIST. ASPHALT 
ROOF

EXIST. ROOF 
VENTS

FIRST FLOOR
0' - 0"

EXIST. ASPHALT 
ROOF

EXIST. TIMBRE 
FRAMED BUILDING

EXIST. LOUVER, 
TYP.

EXIST. APPROX. 
GRADE

EXIST. FND. 
BELOW GRADE

EXIST. COLUMNS

EXIST. TABLES

FIRST FLOOR
0' - 0"

EXIST. ROOF 
VENTS, TYP

3" 
1'-0"

3" 
1'-0"

EXIST. APPROX. 
GRADE

EXIST. FND. 
BELOW GRADE

EXIST. LIGHTING

FIRST FLOOR
0' - 0"

EXIST. ASPHALT 
ROOF

EXIST. TIMBRE 
FRAMED BUILDING

EXIST. OVERHEAD 
DOOR

EXIST. APPROX. 
GRADE

EXIST. FND. 
BELOW GRADE

EXIST. COLUMNS

EXIST. TABLES

EXIST. ROOF 
VENTS, TYP

FIRST FLOOR
0' - 0"

EXIST. ROOF 
VENTS, TYP

3" 
1'-0"

3" 
1'-0"

EXIST. TIMBRE 
FRAMED BUILDING

EXIST. APPROX. 
GRADE

EXIST. COLUMNS

EXIST. TABLES

EXIST. FND. 
BELOW GRADE

EXIST. LIGHTING

EXIST. T+G ROOF 
DECKING

EXIST. ROOF 
FRAMING

184 SF
STORAGE

38 SF
MECH.101 SF

WOMEN

101 SF
MEN

MASHPEE

SHEET TITLE:

DISCIPLINE - CATEGORY - SUB CATEGORY - SHEET

SCALE:

ISSUED DATE:

PROJECT NO. ISSUED BY:

STAMP:

REVISIONS
NO. DATE DESCRIPTION

Keenan + Kenny Architects, Ltd.
189 Main Street
Falmouth, Massachusetts 02540
Tel. 508-540-0075

Architect

Structural Engineers

Griffith & Vary, Inc.
12 Kendrick Road
Wareham, Massachusetts 02571
Tel. 508-295-0050

Mechanical, Electrical, 
Plumbing and Fire 
Protection Engineers

DWD Engineering, Inc.
5 Michael Road
East Bridgewater, 
Massachusetts 02333
Tel.  508-378-9602

PROGRESS SET 9 JUNE 20236/
9/

20
23

 1
2:

00
:0

3 
PM

 1/8" = 1'-0"

EX1.1

RE
N
O
VA
TI
O
N
S 
TO
 T
H
E 
CO
N
CE
SS
IO
N
 S
TA
N
D
 A
T:

H
ER
IT
A
G
E 
PA
RK
 - 
M
A
SH
PE
E

RE
CR
EA
TI
O
N
 D
EP
A
RT
M
EN
T

EXISTING PLANS AND
EXTERIOR

ELEVATIONS

9 JUNE 2023

KKA

M
AI
N
 S
TR
EE
T 
(R
TE
 13
0)

M
AS
H
PE
E,
 M
AS
SA
CH
U
SE
TT
S

 1/8" = 1'-0"1 EXISTING FIRST FLOOR PLAN

 1/8" = 1'-0"2 EXISTING ROOF PLAN

 1/8" = 1'-0"4 EXISTING FRONT ELEVATION

 1/8" = 1'-0"7 EXISTING LEFT SIDE ELEVATION

 1/8" = 1'-0"5 EXISTING REAR ELEVATION

 1/8" = 1'-0"6 EXISTING RIGHT SIDE ELEVATION

 1/8" = 1'-0"3 EXISTING FIRST FLOOR REFLECTED CEILING

8 EXISTING 3D View

N

0 16 24 328

GRAPHIC SCALE



A2.14

A2.1

1

A2.1

3

A2.1 2

EXIST.

EXIST.

EX
IS

T.

18' - 1 3/4"

26
' -

 0
"

40' - 0"

EXIST. TABLES

1
A3.1

2
A3.1

A5.1
5

184 SF
KITCHEN

38 SF
EXIST. MECH.101 SF

EXIST. WOMEN

101 SF
EXIST. MEN

EXIST. TABLES 
TO BE 
RELOCATED

NEW DOUBLE 
DOOR

NEW ROLL UP 
WINDOW

BEVERAGE 
COOLER

SH
EL

VE
S

CHEST 
FREEZER

HAND WASH 
SINK

3 BAY 
SINK

M/W

HOT DOG 
STEAMER

SH
EL

VE
S

NEW COUNTER

NEW STAINLESS 
STEEL TABLE

X 1

A

EXIST. CONCRETE SLAB

1
A3.1

2
A3.1

3"
 / 

1'
-0

"
3"

 / 
1'

-0
"

EXIST. ASPHALT 
ROOF

EXIST. ROOF 
VENTS

1
A3.1

2
A3.1

101 SF
EXIST. WOMEN

101 SF
EXIST. MEN

184 SF
KITCHEN

38 SF
EXIST. MECH.

EXIST. LIGHTING

EXIST. T+G ROOF 
DECKING

EXIST. ROOF 
FRAMING

MASHPEE

SHEET TITLE:

DISCIPLINE - CATEGORY - SUB CATEGORY - SHEET

SCALE:

ISSUED DATE:

PROJECT NO. ISSUED BY:

STAMP:

REVISIONS
NO. DATE DESCRIPTION

Keenan + Kenny Architects, Ltd.
189 Main Street
Falmouth, Massachusetts 02540
Tel. 508-540-0075

Architect

Structural Engineers

Griffith & Vary, Inc.
12 Kendrick Road
Wareham, Massachusetts 02571
Tel. 508-295-0050

Mechanical, Electrical, 
Plumbing and Fire 
Protection Engineers

DWD Engineering, Inc.
5 Michael Road
East Bridgewater, 
Massachusetts 02333
Tel.  508-378-9602

PROGRESS SET 9 JUNE 20236/
9/

20
23

 1
1:

59
:5

2 
AM

 1/4" = 1'-0"

A1.1

RE
N
O
VA
TI
O
N
S 
TO
 T
H
E 
CO
N
CE
SS
IO
N
 S
TA
N
D
 A
T:

H
ER
IT
A
G
E 
PA
RK
 - 
M
A
SH
PE
E

RE
CR
EA
TI
O
N
 D
EP
A
RT
M
EN
T

PROPOSED PLANS

9 JUNE 2023

KKA

M
AI
N
 S
TR
EE
T 
(R
TE
 13
0)

M
AS
H
PE
E,
 M
AS
SA
CH
U
SE
TT
S

N

 1/4" = 1'-0"1 PROPOSED FIRST FLOOR PLAN

 1/4" = 1'-0"2 PROPOSED ROOF PLAN

0 8 12 164

GRAPHIC SCALE (FEET)

 1/4" = 1'-0"3 PROPOSED FIRST FLOOR REFLECTED CEILING PLAN

4 PROPOSED 3D VIEW

EXIST. TABLES TO BE 
RELOCATED



FIRST FLOOR
0' - 0"

1
A3.1

FIRST FLOOR
0' - 0"

2
A3.1

EXIST.EXIST.

3" 

1'-0"

3" 

1'-0"

FIRST FLOOR
0' - 0"

1
A3.1

X 1

FIRST FLOOR
0' - 0"

2
A3.1

A

3" 

1'-0"

3" 

1'-0"

EXTERIOR DOOR ELEVATIONS 

DOOR TYPE "A"
R.O. = 1/2" WIDER x 1/2" 
TALLER THAN DOOR + 
FRAME, VERIFY w/ MANUF.

EXTERIOR INSULATED 
STEEL, HINGED DOOR 

EXTERIOR INTERIOR

6' - 4"

7'
 - 

4"

WINDOW TYPE "A"

WINDOW ELEVATIONS 

5'
 - 

0"

6' - 0"

MASHPEE

SHEET TITLE:

DISCIPLINE - CATEGORY - SUB CATEGORY - SHEET

SCALE:

ISSUED DATE:

PROJECT NO. ISSUED BY:

STAMP:

REVISIONS
NO. DATE DESCRIPTION

Keenan + Kenny Architects, Ltd.
189 Main Street
Falmouth, Massachusetts 02540
Tel. 508-540-0075

Architect

Structural Engineers

Griffith & Vary, Inc.
12 Kendrick Road
Wareham, Massachusetts 02571
Tel. 508-295-0050

Mechanical, Electrical, 
Plumbing and Fire 
Protection Engineers

DWD Engineering, Inc.
5 Michael Road
East Bridgewater, 
Massachusetts 02333
Tel.  508-378-9602

PROGRESS SET 9 JUNE 20236/
9/

20
23

 1
1:

59
:5

3 
AM

 1/4" = 1'-0"

A2.1

RE
N
O
VA
TI
O
N
S 
TO
 T
H
E 
CO
N
CE
SS
IO
N
 S
TA
N
D
 A
T:

H
ER
IT
A
G
E 
PA
RK
 - 
M
A
SH
PE
E

RE
CR
EA
TI
O
N
 D
EP
A
RT
M
EN
T

PROPOSED
ELEVATIONS

9 JUNE 2023

KKA

M
AI
N
 S
TR
EE
T 
(R
TE
 13
0)

M
AS
H
PE
E,
 M
AS
SA
CH
U
SE
TT
S

0 8 12 164

GRAPHIC SCALE (FEET)

 1/4" = 1'-0"1 FRONT ELEVATION
 1/4" = 1'-0"2 LEFT SIDE ELEVATION

 1/4" = 1'-0"3 REAR ELEVATION
 1/4" = 1'-0"4 RIGHT SIDE ELEVATION

E X T E R I O R   D O O R   S C H E D U L E

DOOR
NUMBER LOCATION

DOOR
TYPE

DOOR FRAME HARDWARE

REMARKS
DOOR

MATERIAL

SIZE

FRAME
TYPE

FRAME
MATERIAL ACCESS TYPE

PACKAGE
(SEE HARDWARE

SPECIFICATIONS FOR
DETAILS)WIDTH HEIGHT

X 1 KITCHEN A 6' - 0" 7' - 0"

W  I  N  D  O  W     S  C  H  E  D  U  L  EW  I  N  D  O  W     S  C  H  E  D  U  L  E

M
AR
K

M
AR
K

C
O
U
N
T

C
O
U
N
T

M
O
D
EL

M
O
D
EL

W
IN
D
O
W
 T
YP
E

W
IN
D
O
W
 T
YP
E

AP
PR
O
X.
 U
N
IT
 S
IZ
E

AP
PR
O
X.
 U
N
IT
 S
IZ
E

DESCRIPTIONDESCRIPTION H
EA
D
 D
ET
AI
L

H
EA
D
 D
ET
AI
L

JA
M
B 
D
ET
AI
L

JA
M
B 
D
ET
AI
L

SI
LL
 D
ET
AI
L

SI
LL
 D
ET
AI
L

REMARKSREMARKS

A 1 A (H 5') X (W 6') ROLL UP WINDOW



FIRST FLOOR
0' - 0"

TR
IM6"

R
O

LL
 U

P 
W

IN
D

.

60
"

C
O

U
N

TE
R

36
"

9' - 6"

6" OPENING

6' - 0"

6"

9' - 6"

EXIST. LIGHTS EXIST. VENT 
PIPE

A

3" 

1'-0"

3" 

1'-0"

FIRST FLOOR
0' - 0"

A3.1
3

X 1

A

FIRST FLOOR
0' - 0"

BOTTOM OF FTG.
-4' - 0"

TR
IM6"

O
PE

N
IN

G

5'
 - 

0"

C
O

U
N

TE
R

3'
 - 

0"

X 1

A

EXIST. LIGHTING

EXIST. TIMBRE

EXIST. COLUMN

EXIST. VENT PIPE

HOT DOG STEAMER

NEW SHELF

MASHPEE

SHEET TITLE:

DISCIPLINE - CATEGORY - SUB CATEGORY - SHEET

SCALE:

ISSUED DATE:

PROJECT NO. ISSUED BY:

STAMP:

REVISIONS
NO. DATE DESCRIPTION

Keenan + Kenny Architects, Ltd.
189 Main Street
Falmouth, Massachusetts 02540
Tel. 508-540-0075

Architect

Structural Engineers

Griffith & Vary, Inc.
12 Kendrick Road
Wareham, Massachusetts 02571
Tel. 508-295-0050

Mechanical, Electrical, 
Plumbing and Fire 
Protection Engineers

DWD Engineering, Inc.
5 Michael Road
East Bridgewater, 
Massachusetts 02333
Tel.  508-378-9602

PROGRESS SET 9 JUNE 20236/
9/

20
23

 1
1:

59
:5

5 
AM

As indicated

A3.1

RE
N
O
VA
TI
O
N
S 
TO
 T
H
E 
CO
N
CE
SS
IO
N
 S
TA
N
D
 A
T:

H
ER
IT
A
G
E 
PA
RK
 - 
M
A
SH
PE
E

RE
CR
EA
TI
O
N
 D
EP
A
RT
M
EN
T

PROPOSED
SECTIONS

9 JUNE 2023

KKA

M
AI
N
 S
TR
EE
T 
(R
TE
 13
0)

M
AS
H
PE
E,
 M
AS
SA
CH
U
SE
TT
S

0 8 12 164

GRAPHIC SCALE (FEET)

 1/4" = 1'-0"1 Section 1
 1/4" = 1'-0"2 Section 2

 1/2" = 1'-0"3 WINDOW AND COUNTER DETAIL4 KITCHEN 3D A 5 KITCHEN 3D B

STAINLESS STEEL 
WORK TABLE

NEW SHELF

NEW COUNTER

HOT DOG 
STEAMER

MICROWAVE

NEW SHELVES

NEW TRIM

NEW ROLL UP 
WINDOW

3D SECTIONS WITH EQUIPMENTS

NEW SHELF ABOVE 
EQUIPMENTS

3 BAY SINK

HAND WASH SINK

CHEST FREEZER

BEVERAGE COOLER

SHELVES



1 1/2"

SHELVES

2' - 6" 4"

BEVERAGE COOLER

2' - 8 1/2" 4"

CHEST FREEZER FOR ICE CREAM

4' - 6"

HAND WASH SINK

2' - 6"

3 BAY SINK

6' - 0" 1' - 8"

NEW SHELF OVER 
EQUIPMENTS

EXIST. PIPE

EXIST. LIGHTS

EXIST. HALF 
HEIGHT WALL

NEW 
SHELF

CHEST FREEZER

2' - 2" 5' - 0 5/16"

COUNTER

2' - 0"

EXIST. VENT 
PIPE

X 1

EXIST. 
LIGHTING

NEW TRIM

NEW ROLL UP 
WINDOW

HOT DOG 
STEAMER

NEW COUTER

NEW SHELF

A

2'
 - 

6"
3'

 - 
0"

NEW OPENING

NEW STAINLESS STEEL TABLE

6' - 0" 1' - 6 1/2"

NEW COUNTER

7' - 0" 1' - 0"

SHELVES

2' - 6"

EXIST. VENT PIPE

NEW SHELF
HOT DOG 
STEAMER

MICROWAVE

NEW STAINLESS 
STEEL TABLE

ROLL UP WINDOW
A

EXIST. TIMBRE

COUNTER

2' - 0" 5' - 0 5/16"

CHEST FREEZER

2' - 2" 6"

EXIST.

NEW ROLL UP 
WINDOW

NEW COUNTER

NEW SHELF

EXIST. 
LIGHTING

EXIST. PIPE

A

NEW TRIM

A5.11

2

3

4

184 SF
KITCHEN

7" 2' - 3" 4' - 1" 2' - 0"

EX
IS

T.

NEW DOUBLE 
DOOR

HOT DOG 
STEAMER

M/W

3 BAY 
SINK

HAND 
WASH 
SINK

CHEST 
FREEZER

BEVERAGE 
COOLER

SH
EL

VE
S

SH
EL

VE
S

1'
 - 

8"
6'

 - 
0"

2'
 - 

6"
4'

 - 
6"

4"
2'

 - 
8 

1/
2"

4"
2'

 - 
6"

1 
1/

2"

6'
 - 

0"
1'

 - 
6 

1/
2"

N
EW

 C
O

U
N

TE
R

7'
 - 

0"
1'

 - 
0"

2'
 - 

6"
11

 1
/2

"

STAINLESS STEEL 
TABLE

N
EW

 S
H

EL
F 

O
VE

R
 E

Q
U

IP
M

EN
TS

X 1

A

EXIST. VENT PIPE 

MASHPEE

SHEET TITLE:

DISCIPLINE - CATEGORY - SUB CATEGORY - SHEET

SCALE:

ISSUED DATE:

PROJECT NO. ISSUED BY:

STAMP:

REVISIONS
NO. DATE DESCRIPTION

Keenan + Kenny Architects, Ltd.
189 Main Street
Falmouth, Massachusetts 02540
Tel. 508-540-0075

Architect

Structural Engineers

Griffith & Vary, Inc.
12 Kendrick Road
Wareham, Massachusetts 02571
Tel. 508-295-0050

Mechanical, Electrical, 
Plumbing and Fire 
Protection Engineers

DWD Engineering, Inc.
5 Michael Road
East Bridgewater, 
Massachusetts 02333
Tel.  508-378-9602

PROGRESS SET 9 JUNE 20236/
9/

20
23

 1
1:

59
:5

7 
AM

 1/2" = 1'-0"

A5.1

RE
N
O
VA
TI
O
N
S 
TO
 T
H
E 
CO
N
CE
SS
IO
N
 S
TA
N
D
 A
T:

H
ER
IT
A
G
E 
PA
RK
 - 
M
A
SH
PE
E

RE
CR
EA
TI
O
N
 D
EP
A
RT
M
EN
T

PROPOSED KITCHEN
INTERIOR

ELEVATIONS

9 JUNE 2023

KKA

M
AI
N
 S
TR
EE
T 
(R
TE
 13
0)

M
AS
H
PE
E,
 M
AS
SA
CH
U
SE
TT
S

 1/2" = 1'-0"1 Elevation 1 - a

 1/2" = 1'-0"2 Elevation 1 - b

 1/2" = 1'-0"3 Elevation 1 - c

 1/2" = 1'-0"4 Elevation 1 - d
 1/2" = 1'-0"5 ENLARGED PROPOSED KITCHEN FLOOR PLAN

Small = 5 to 9 cubic feet (29–38″ W x 32–34″ H x 22–27″ D) 
Medium = 10 to 16 cubic feet (54–65″ W x 33–36″ H x 24–28″ D) 
Large = 17+ cubic feet (72–84″ W x 31–34″ H x 27–32″ D)

CHEST FREEZER SIZES

MEDIUM SIZE 
IN THE  PLAN 

( 54" W X 33" H X 24" D)BEVERAGE COOLER

1 SINGLE GLASS DOOR 
BEVERAGE COOLER 

( 31.25" W X 78" H X 33.63" D)

STAINLESS STEEL TABLE

(72" W X 24" D X 36" H)

STAINLESS STEEL 
WORK TABLE 
WITH SHELF 





 
 

 
 

BUDGET QUOTES 











































































































































































































































kleslie
Typewritten Text

kleslie
Typewritten Text
CORRESPONDENCE

kleslie
Typewritten Text
































	Agenda 2023.1115 ATT
	Implementation Table 20230721
	2024 Proposed Schedule for Review
	2024 PB Calendar
	Ockway Highlands - Pesce Invoice #2140
	Sherwin Williams - Pesce Invoice #2139
	Tudor Terrace - Pesce Invoice #2142
	Willow Circle - Pesce Invoice #2143
	Heritage Park Improvements Phase II
	CPC Application Pickerel Cove 2023 Price and Appraisal Redacted 3
	CPC Application Pickerel Cove 2023 Redacted

	Open Space and Rec PLan Update
	Ashumet Pond Nutrient Inactivation
	Chapter 91 Waterways Application_33 Sturgis Lane
	SKM_80823110112551
	SKM_80823110112550

	Correspondence
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page



